
 
AGENDA 

MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 
APRIL 2, 2013 

ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 
MANDAN CITY HALL 

5:00 P.M. (SPECIAL TIME) 
www.cityofmandan.com 

 
 
 
 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners and Department Heads. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the March 19, 2013 Board of 
City Commission meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning 
classification in section 21-03-01 of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances relating to division of city into zoning districts.  

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider award of bid for Water and Sewer Improvement District 
No. 60, Project 2012-21(McKenzie Drive SE).  (See Resolution No. 
4). 

2. Consider award of bid for 2013 Annual Sidewalk Project(Project 
No. 2013-03) 

3. Consider award of bids for Street Improvement Project 2012-
01District 163, Storm Sewer Project 2012-23 District 32 and Water 
and Sewer Improvement Project 2012-24 District 61(Sunset Drive 
NW).  (See Resolution No. 8). 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of games of chance for Pride Manchester House 
at Dean’s Steakhouse on April 7, 2013. 

2. Consider amending the fire department 2013 Equipment Reserve 
budget. 

3. Consider proclaiming April 22, 2013 Earth Day in the City of 
Mandan. 

4. Consider appointment of Miles Mehlhoff to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  

5. Consider approval of Special Sunday openings for O.N.E. for April 
14, 2013 and June 9, 2013. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
6. Consider appointment of Carl Jacobsen to the Special Assessment 

Commission.  
7. Consider contract amendment for administration of State Small 

Business Credit Initiative loan program 
8. Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering 

agreement with AE2S for 2013 Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
9. Consider approval of a site authorization for the Fort Abraham 

Lincoln Foundation at the Round up Sports Bar from May 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2013. 

10. Consider the following abatements/exemptions: 
i. Homestead Credit – Virginia Athaus-Davis 
ii. Wheelchair exemption – Curtis Klein 
iii. Fire Damage to Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 

11. Consider out of state travel for City Administrator to attend Great 
Open Spaces City Management Association conference. 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Introduction of new Public Works employees: 
i. Jason Weigelt, Street Department 
ii. Chauntel Sullivan, Street Department 
iii. Chris Webber, Utility Department. 

2. Discussion regarding multifamily and new single family home 
exemptions. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Youth Commission Resolutions: 
i. Adult Playground Equipment 
ii. Recycling 

2. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

3. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

4. Consider Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 
Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-
21(McKenzie Drive SE). 

5. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
No.1143 Zone Change for Terra Vallee 6th Addition – An ordinance 
to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

6. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
1144 - An ordinance to amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the 
purpose in the Gateway and Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 

7. Consider Resolution establishing rates and charges for 
Commercial/non-resident services related to the Solid Waste Utility 
Fund. 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

April 2, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
8. Consider Resolution of Concurrence to award Projects SU-1-                

988(033)044, PCN 18334 – Mandan Sunset Drive from 7th St. N to 
500’ north of 15th St. NW to the low bidder. 
 

K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. April 16, 2013 
2. May 7, 2013 
3. May 21, 2013 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 
 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

APRIL 2, 2013 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. (SPECIAL TIME) 
www.cityofmandan.com 

 
 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners and Department Heads. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the March 19, 2013 Board of 
City Commission meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning 
classification in section 21-03-01 of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances relating to division of city into zoning districts.  

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider award of bid for Water and Sewer Improvement District 
No. 60, Project 2012-21(McKenzie Drive SE).  (See Resolution No. 
4). 

2. Consider award of bid for 2013 Annual Sidewalk Project(Project 
No. 2013-03) 

3. Consider award of bids for Street Improvement Project 2012-
01District 163, Storm Sewer Project 2012-23 District 32 and Water 
and Sewer Improvement Project 2012-24 District 61(Sunset Drive 
NW).  (See Resolution No. 8). 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of games of chance for Pride Manchester House 
at Dean’s Steakhouse on April 7, 2013. 

2. Consider amending the fire department 2013 Equipment Reserve 
budget. 

3. Consider proclaiming April 22, 2013 Earth Day in the City of 
Mandan. 

4. Consider appointment of Miles Mehlhoff to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  

5. Consider approval of Special Sunday openings for O.N.E. for April 
14, 2013 and June 9, 2013. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
6. Consider appointment of Carl Jacobsen to the Special Assessment 

Commission.  
7. Consider contract amendment for administration of State Small 

Business Credit Initiative loan program 
8. Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering 

agreement with AE2S for 2013 Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
9. Consider approval of a site authorization for the Fort Abraham 

Lincoln Foundation at the Round up Sports Bar from May 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2013. 

10. Consider the following abatements/exemptions: 
i. Homestead Credit – Virginia Athaus-Davis 
ii. Wheelchair exemption – Curtis Klein 
iii. Fire Damage to Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 

11. Consider out of state travel for City Administrator to attend Great 
Open Spaces City Management Association conference. 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Introduction of new Public Works employees: 
i. Jason Weigelt, Street Department 
ii. Chauntel Sullivan, Street Department 
iii. Chris Webber, Utility Department. 

2. Discussion regarding multifamily and new single family home 
exemptions. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Youth Commission Resolutions: 
i. Adult Playground Equipment 
ii. Recycling 

2. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

3. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

4. Consider Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 
Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-
21(McKenzie Drive SE). 

5. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
No.1143 Zone Change for Terra Vallee 6th Addition – An ordinance 
to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

6. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
1144 - An ordinance to amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the 
purpose in the Gateway and Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 

7. Consider Resolution establishing rates and charges for 
Commercial/non-resident services related to the Solid Waste Utility 
Fund. 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

April 2, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
8. Consider Resolution of Concurrence to award Projects SU-1-                

988(033)044, PCN 18334 – Mandan Sunset Drive from 7th St. N to 
500’ north of 15th St. NW to the low bidder. 
 

K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
1. Consider Bid for 1989 Fire Truck. 
2. Consider adjustment to Northern Bridge Corridor Route 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. April 16, 2013 
2. May 7, 2013 
3. May 21, 2013 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 

 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of March 19, 2013 

Page 1 of 5 
 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on March 19, 
2013 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota. 
Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, and Braun. Department Heads 
present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney Brown, City 
Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business 
Development and Communications Director Huber, Engineering Project Manager Kim 
Fettig, and City Assessor Barta.  Absent:  Commissioner Frank. 
 
B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Tibke motioned to approve the 
Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 
unanimous approval of the members present.  The motion passed.  
 
C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
D: MINUTES: 
1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 
meeting held on March 5, 2013 Regular Board Meeting.  Commissioner Tibke moved to 
approve the minutes from the Board of City Commission meeting held on March 5, 2013 
Regular Board Meeting.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion 
received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.  
 
E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 
1.         Consider approval of Terra Vallee 6th Addition Zone Change.  (First 
consideration of ordinance #1143)(See Ordinance No. 5):  Engineering Project Manager 
Kim Fettig presented a request for the approval of Terra Vallee 6th Addition Zone 
Change.  (First consideration of ordinance #1143).  She explained how the project would 
result in a cleanup of the zoning on the Northwest Corner of 8th Avenue Northwest and 
27th Street Northwest.  Legal notices have been published.  The Planning Office 
recommends approval.   
 
Mayor Van Beek announced that this is a public hearing and invited anyone to come 
forward to comment on the request for Terra Vallee 6th Addition Zone Change.  A second 
announcement was made.  Hearing none, this portion of the public hearing was closed. 
(See Ordinance No. 5) 
 
F.         BIDS: 
 
G.        CONSENT AGENDA: 
1.          Consider approval of monthly bills.  The Board approve of the monthly bills. 
2.          Consider games of chance for National Multiple Sclerosis Society at Vision 
Source Mandan from April 1, 2013 through May 1, 2013.  
3.          Consider approval of Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2012.   
4.          Consider approval of the 2013 Fire Hydrant Painting agreement with HIT Inc.   
5.          Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information Technology 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of March 19, 2013 

Page 2 of 5 
6.          Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
7.         Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Planning Department 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
8.         Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Water Treatment Plant 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
9.         Consider finalization and acceptance of completed projects: Lincoln Ridge 5th   

(2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (2012-03) and Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd (2012-
05).  
10.        Consider transfer of unexpended funds from Growth Fund 2012 Budget to the 
2013 Budget. 
11.        Consider transfer with conditions of Class A Liquor License from BKNP Inc 
(Round Up Bar & Grill) to Edgar Oliveira.  
12.        Consider the following abatements/exemptions: (i) Blind exemption – Elsie 
Friesz; (ii)  Wheelchair exemption: a) Lynette Lipp; b) Wanda Fetch; c) Leonard 
Leingang; (iii)  Homestead Credit exemption – Allen Wanner; (iv)  2-Year exemption: 
 a) Louis Schmidt; b) Kurt Stoner; c)Kent Ronholdt; (v) Street Appraisal abatement – 
Kimberly McIver. 
 
Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner 
Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner  
Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 
Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
H.         OLD BUSINESS: 
 
I.          NEW BUSINESS: 
1.          Presentation of retirement watch to Richard Barta.  Mayor Van Beek presented 
Richard Barta with a retirement watch in appreciation of his 36 years of service to the 
City of Mandan in the City Assessor’s office.  A Retirement Event is planned for Friday, 
March 22, 2013, from 2–5 p.m. to extend congratulations to Richard on his retirement.   
 
2.         Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, regarding the sale 
of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. (See Resolutions #1) 
Mike Manstrom, presented information regarding the sale of two Refunding 
Improvement bonds with good results.  He provided copies of the most recent Moody’s 
Reports and an A-1 rating was reissued on both.  Both issues 2006 Series B and 2003 
Series A are non-callable.  The structure or maturity levels were not changed – only 
reduced the interest on both bond issues.  Both bonds were reduced and money will be in 
the bank on April 10, 2013.  Manstrom recommended approval of the bond resolution.  
 
3.         Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, regarding the sale 
of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. (See Resolutions #2) 
Mike Manstrom, presented information regarding the sale of two Refunding 
Improvement bonds stating there were good results.  He provided copies of the most 
recent Moody’s Reports and an A-1 rating was reissued on both.  Both issues 2006 Series 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of March 19, 2013 

Page 3 of 5 
B and 2003 Series A are non-callable.  The structure or maturity levels were not changed 
– only reduced the interest on both bond issues.  Both bonds were reduced and money 
will be in the bank on April 10, 2013.  Manstrom recommended approval of the bond 
resolution. 
 
4.         Consider approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the execution of 
a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition, 
Project 2013-02. (See Resolutions No. 6).  Engineering Project Manager Kim Fettig 
stated that Lance Wachter requested that the City of Mandan enter into a 3-way 
agreement with Markwed Excavating, Inc., Wachter, and the City of Mandan for the 
water and sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition, north of 19th Street, along Heart Ridge 1st 
Addition, along 8th Avenue.  They have provided a letter of credit and the 3-way 
agreement is awaiting signature if agreed upon.  The project is to start this spring and 
finish by early summer.   
 
Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the plans and specifications and to authorize the 
execution of a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd 
Addition, Project 2013-02.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:   
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
5.         Discussion regarding multifamily and new single family home exemptions. 
City Administrator Neubauer reviewed with the Board for consideration the city’s policy 
on any incentive for multi-family or high-density housing and single-family home 
exemption.  Neubauer provided several options for the Board’s consideration.  
Commissioner Tibke commented that Commissioner Frank has been very involved in the 
previous discussions on this matter over the last several months.  She recommended that 
this matter be tabled for a future meeting in which Commissioner Frank is in attendance 
for discussion. 
 
Commissioner Tibke moved to table the discussion regarding multifamily and new single 
family home exemptions for a future meeting in which Commissioner Frank is in 
attendance for discussion.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
1.          Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series A.  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution 
Awarding Sale of a $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
2.            Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series B. Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution Awarding 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of March 19, 2013 

Page 4 of 5 
Sale of a $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B.  Commissioner 
Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 
Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 
Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
3.            Consider Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act.  Finance Director 
Welch stated that the reason this item is on the Agenda is to make application with the 
State Health Department for a State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program loan.  The amount of 
the loan is approximately $1.2 million @ 2.5% interest for a 20-year payback debt 
service.  The City has already adjusted the water rates to coincide with the 2013 budget 
Master Plan.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Resolution authorizing filing of 
application with the North Dakota Department of Health for a loan under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
4.            Consider Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act.  Finance Director Welch 
stated this is similar to the previous Resolution for a 2.5% interest loan at a 20-year 
payback debt service.  The amount of the loan is approximately $2.23 million.  The plan 
is to fund Master Plan improvements on the sewer side of the City utilities specifically 
for Waste Water Treatment Plant Outfall Rehabilitation Project and a Roughrider Estates 
Sanitary Sewer Extension Project and Lift Station Central Alarm Project. The City has 
already adjusted the water rates to coincide with the 2013 budget Master Plan.  This is 
similar to previous SRF loans the City has taken out for the Water Plant and Waste Water 
Plant.     
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution authorizing filing of application 
with the North Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act.  
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
5.            Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1143 Zone Change for Terra 
Vallee 6th Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. Commissioner 
Rohr moved to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No.1143 Zone Change for 
Terra Vallee 6th Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the 
Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map.  
Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
6.            Consider Resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing 
execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer Improvement Project 2013-02. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of March 19, 2013 

Page 5 of 5 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution approving plans and specifications 
and authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer Improvement Project 
2013-02. Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 
Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  
Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
7.            Consider first consideration of Ordinance 1144 - An ordinance to amend 
Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway and Memorial Highway 
Overlay Districts. Bob Vayda, President of the Mandan Architectural Review 
Commission came forward to explain why MARC is being pro-active to extend the 
Gateway Overlay District.  He explained that with so much construction occurring in 
northwest Mandan, it will be important that construction is conducted in an orderly 
fashion.  The Mandan Architectural Review Committee proposes changes to the zoning 
section of the Municipal Code Book and to extend the Gateway Overlay District to Hwy. 
1806 or County 38th Street North.   
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the first consideration of Ordinance 1144 - An 
ordinance to amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway and 
Memorial Highway Overlay Districts.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll 
call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  
Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
K.          OTHER BUSINESS 
1.           Mayor Van Beek again invited everyone to attend the retirement party for 
Richard Barta, City Assessor, on Friday, March 22, 2013.  
 
There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 
Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 
seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 
The motion passed.  
 
   
James Neubauer, 
City Administrator 
 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  
President, Board of City 
Commissioners 

 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” 
zoning classification in section 21-03-01 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 
division of city into zoning districts.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  A developer in the area approached Dave Patience, 
Swenson Hagen, in doing a project in Mandan using the Planned Unit Development or 
“PUD” zoning and discovered Mandan does not have a Planned Unit Development 
classification. The PUD zoning allows the city and developer to specify details of a 
development allowing flexibility in all aspects of design and layout. The city can place 
conditions on the development and has control on all details. All major cities in North 
Dakota and many throughout the United States use the Planned Unit Development 
zoning. Planning and Zoning Commission put together this draft after reviewing the City 
of Bismarck’s PUD.  On February 25th the Planning and Zoning Commission made the 
motion to recommend adopting the PUD Zoning to the City Commission. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1. Draft of Planned Unit Developments ordinance 
                                 2. Example of PUD  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Minimal 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 
for his review. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: To approve the adoption of a Planned Unit Development 
classification. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 26, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or 

“PUD” zoning classification. 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 
 
 
(21-03-01) Planned Unit Developments  
 
It is the intent of this section to encourage flexibility in development of land in order to 
promote its most appropriate use; to improve the design, character and quality of new 
development; to facilitate the adequate and economical provision of streets and utilities; 
and to preserve the natural and scenic features of open space. 
 
1. Processing of Planned Unit Development (PUD) Applications 
  

a. Intent: Establish land development standards that result in more efficient 
development, while also maintaining safeguards to effectively mitigate impacts on 
adjacent land uses. 

 
b. Rezone to Planned Unit Development District Required: In order to take 

advantage of the flexibility provided an applicant shall be required to submit a 
rezone application to a PUD District. Each PUD District shall have a unique 
rezone PUD District Number that shall be recorded on the zoning map. 

 
c. All planned units shall be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission 

and the City Council in the same manner as a zoning change. The City Council 
may grant the proposed planned unit in whole or in part, with or without 
modifications and conditions, or deny it. 

 
d. The ordinance establishing the new PUD District shall: 

 
1) Specify the PUD Rezone Ordinance Number, 
2)  All land development standards that shall apply to 
     The PUD District, 
3)  Specify finds of fact and conclusions of law that  
     substantiates the benefit of any and all deviations  
     from existing City land development regulations. 
4)  Shall specify that all land development shall be in 
     compliance with the adopted PUD Rezone Ordinance. 

 
e. Requested amendments or changes to an approved planned unit development shall 

be processed by the City based on the nature, scope and magnitude of the 
requested change(s). Major changes to an approved planned unit development 
shall be processed as though it were a first or original Planned unit development. 
The following shall be considered major changes to an approved planned 

             unit development: 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 3 of 7 
 

1) A change in the land area of the planned unit development in excess of  
5% of the approved land area. 

2) A change in the residential density or number of residential dwelling 
 units in excess of 10% of the approved number of residential dwelling 

                               units. 
3) A change in the aggregate square footage of non-residential building in 

excess of 10% of the approved aggregate square footage of non- 
                              residential building(s). 

4) Any change to a condition of approval that appears in the ordinance 
conditionally approving the planned unit development. 

5) Any change in the location, type or size of a building located within  
100 feet of a property line that abuts an existing or planned residential 
use,or residential zoning district. 

6) A significant departure from the approved alignment of a major thru- 
street. 

 
All other changes to an approved planned unit development shall be considered 
“administrative” and processed and acted upon by City staff. 
 
2. Planned Unit Development Review Criteria. The City Council must be satisfied that 
the proposed planned unit development has met each of the following criteria: 
 
  a. Proposal conforms to the comprehensive plan. 
 
     b. The character and nature of the proposal contains a planned and coordinated land 
use or mix of land uses which are compatible and harmonious with adjacent land areas. 
Any and all potential land use incompatibilities have been satisfactorily mitigated.  
 
     c. All existing and proposed streets and other transportation system improvements are  
designed to adequately accommodate the expected amount and type of traffic generated 
from the proposed planned unit development.  
 
     d. The planned unit development is in compliance with the following development 
standards: 
 
    1) Land use intensity: The maximum density of residential uses and the 
maximum intensity of non-residential uses shall not exceed that allowed by the 
underlying zoning district(s). 
    2) Mixed Uses: A planned unit development may have a mix of land uses, 
provided that any one land use type shall not comprise more than 70%, nor less than 30% 
of the total land area and/or total square footage of the planned unit development; and 
further provided that the planned unit development be designed to maximize the 
compatibility of all adjacent land uses, both within and outside the planned unit  
development. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 
3. Site plan, written statement and architectural drawings. The application must be 
accompanied by a site plan, a written statement and architectural drawings: 
 
a. Site plan. A complete site plan of the proposed planned unit prepared at a scale of not 
less than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet shall be submitted in sufficient detail 
to evaluate the land planning, building design, and other features of the planned unit. The 
site plan must contain, insofar as applicable, the following minimum information. 
 

1) The existing topographic character of the land; 
2) Existing and proposed land uses; 
3) The location of all existing and proposed buildings, structures and 
     improvements; 
4) A phasing plan for the planned unit development, including all public 
    improvements such as improvements to or new streets, water system 
    infrastructure, sewer system infrastructure, parks and recreational facilities, etc. 
4) The maximum height of all buildings; 
5) The density and type of dwelling; 
6) The internal traffic and circulation systems, off-street parking areas, and major  
    points of access to public right-of-way; 

             7)Areas which are to be conveyed, dedicated or reserved as common park areas, 
                including public parks and recreational areas; and as public roadway right-of-  
                way; 
             8)Proposed interior buffer areas between uses as well as landscape buffers,  
                including the width and landscaping specifications for all buffer areas 

    abutting adjacent properties. 
9) Acreage of PUD; 
10) Utility service plan showing existing utilities in place and all existing and  
    proposed easements; 
11) Landscape plan; including the location, size and type of all landscape buffer  
    areas; and 
12) Surrounding land uses, zoning and ownership. 
 

b. Written statement. The written statement to be submitted with the planned unit 
application must contain the following information: 
 

1) A statement of the present ownership and a legal description of all the land 
included in the planned unit including any abutting or adjacent land owned by the 
applicant or others;  
 
2) An explanation of the objectives to be achieved by the planned unit,including 
the functional interaction of all proposed and adjacent existing land uses and how 
potential land use incompatibilities will be successfully mitigated.    
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 5 of 7 
 

3) The designation of all common areas and assurances of how the common areas 
will be adequately maintained.  

 
c. Architectural renderings – unless waived by City staff, architectural renderings of 
proposed buildings shall be submitted in sufficient detail to allow evaluation of building 
form, massing, and primary architectural features. The renderings shall be of the front and 
one side elevation of the proposed building(s). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 6 of 7 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Consider adopting a Planned Unit Development or “PUD” zoning classification. 
Page 7 of 7 
 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Water & 
Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-21 (McKenzie Drive SE). 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Bids were received on March 26 for the project 
and Cofell’s Plumbing and Heating, Inc. was the low bidder.  The bid amount was 
$289,600.  The Engineer's estimate was $281,548.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Letter to Recommend  
                                    Bid Tabulation 
                                    Opinion of Probable Cost 
                                    Preliminary Assessment Schedules 
    District Map 
                                    Resolution to Award Bid 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 
benefiting properties within the District. See page 6 for the Preliminary Assessment 
Schedule before the Bid and to Page 7 for the Preliminary Assessment Schedule with the 
Bid. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  
   review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I would recommend awarding the project. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 25, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider award of bids for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-
21(McKenzie Drive SE). 
 

 

  

BID #1 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 2 of 9 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to award the bid to Cofell’s Plumbing and Heating, 
Inc. as the low bidder of Water and Sewer Project 2012-21 District 60 (McKenzie Drive 
SE) in the amount of $289,600. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 3 of 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 4 of 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 5 of 9 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 6 of 9 

 
McKenzie Drive SE - Project 2012-21 

Water & Sewer Improvement District 60(Lakewood 6th and 7th Additions) 
Preliminary Assessment Schedule 

February 27, 2013 

     
Estimated Project Cost 

  
 $      387,128.50  

 Assessable Front Footage 
  

2080 
 Assessment per Lineal Foot (CL 

Length) 
 

 $              186.16  
           

Addition Lot 
Bloc

k Feet 
Estimated 

Assessment 

Lakewood 6th 1 1 1007.0  $     187,459.26  

Lakewood 6th 1 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 2 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 3 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 4 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 5 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 6 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 7 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 8 2 40.0  $         7,446.25  

Lakewood 6th 9 2 478.0  $       88,982.65  

Lakewood 6th OS OS 274.6  $       51,116.62  

   
2079.59  $  387,128.50  

 

 
 

 

 

 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 7 of 9 

 
McKenzie Drive SE - Project 2012-21 

Water & Sewer Improvement District 60(Lakewood 6th and 7th Additions) 
Preliminary Assessment Schedule with Bid Prices 

March 27, 2013 

     
Estimated Project Cost 

  
 $      398,200.00  

 Assessable Front Footage 
  

2080 
 Assessment per Lineal Foot (CL 

Length) 
 

 $              191.48  
           

Addition Lot 
Bloc

k Feet 
Estimated 

Assessment 

Lakewood 6th 1 1 1007.0  $     192,820.41  

Lakewood 6th 1 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 2 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 3 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 4 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 5 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 6 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 7 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 8 2 40.0  $         7,659.20  

Lakewood 6th 9 2 478.0  $       91,527.46  

Lakewood 6th OS OS 274.6  $       52,578.51  

   
2079.59  $  398,200.00  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 8 of 9 
 

 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2012 
Subject:  Award of Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District 60, Project 2012-21 
(McKenzie Drive SE) 
Page 9 of 9 
 
 
                                                            RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  
WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 60 

(Project No. 2012-21)(McKenzie Drive SE) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 
(the “City”), as follows: 

 
 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 
Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 60 of said City, and has duly 
and publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said 
Notice. 

 
 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 
adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 
said improvement is Cofell’s Plumbing and Heating whose bid provides 
for the construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 
$289,600.00. 

 
 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 
enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 
prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 
provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 
said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 
provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       
Dated this 2nd day of April, 2013 
 
                                                                        ________________________________                                             
      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 
      Board of City Commissioners 
 
Attest: 
 
                                                 
James Neubauer,City Administrator 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To award a contract for bids received for the 2013 sidewalk 
construction throughout the City. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Bids will be opened at 10:00 April 1, 2013.  Information 
will be made available with recommendation from our office after bid opening. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   This contract is open to the public for use and costs special assessed to 
the benefitting properties    
 
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 
his review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 25, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Engineering & Planning 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk 

Improvement Project 2013-03. 

 

  

Bid No. 2 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To award a contract for bids received for the 2013 sidewalk 

construction throughout the City. 
 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:    Bids were received on the subject project at 10:00 

a.m., April 1, 2013.  We had 1 bid on the project for $477,340.00 by Knife River 

Corporation.  The Engineers estimate was $303,130. The bid was 57% higher than the 

engineers estimate.   According to NDCC 40-22-29: Before adopting or rejecting any bid 

filed under the provisions of this chapter, the governing body shall require the engineer 

for the municipality to make a careful and detailed statement of the estimated cost of the 

work for which proposals were advertised under section 40-22-19. The governing body 

may not award the contract to any bidder if the engineer's estimate prepared pursuant to 

this section exceeds the engineer's estimate of the cost of the work prepared pursuant to 

subsection 1 of section 40-22-10 by forty percent or more. As a result, the Bid for the 

Sidewalk Improvement project exceeded this statutory limitation by 17% (57% vs. 40%).  

Therefore we need to reject this bid and approve our office to advertise to rebid this 

project.  Bids will be separated into 2 contracts:  Part A- New (construction of new 

sidewalks, aprons, and curb and gutter) and Part B for Repairs (remove and replace of 

existing sidewalks, aprons, and curb and gutter) 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Bid Tabulation 

                                    2. Advertisement for Bids 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: March 25, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Engineering & Planning 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk 

Improvement Project 2013-03. 

 

  

Bid No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 5, 2012 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk Improvement Project for 2011. 

Page 2 of 5 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  I would move to reject the bid for the 2013-03 Sidewalk Project that 

was opened April 1, 2013 and approve advertising to rebid the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to reject the bid for Sidewalk Improvement Project 2013-

03opened April 1, 2013 and to approve authorizing advertisement for re-bid. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 5, 2012 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk Improvement Project for 2011. 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 
 

 

 

 
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 5, 2012 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk Improvement Project for 2011. 

Page 4 of 5 

 
2013 ANNUAL SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT #2013-03 

MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 

Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota, will receive 
sealed bids at the Office of the City Engineer, City Hall, until May 3, 2013, at 10:00 
a.m., local time, for the purpose of the construction and repair of sidewalks, curb and 
gutters, and all other work related to the 2013 Annual Sidewalk Improvement Project 
2013-03.  The work consists of all labor, skill and materials required to properly 
construct the improvement. 
 

Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Engineer.  Plans 
may be obtained at the office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 Avenue Northwest, 

Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of $25.00 per set.  An 
additional $15.00 postage and handling fee if plans are mailed out. 
 

The Contractor shall include a copy of his license or certificate or renewal 
thereof enclosed in the required bid bond envelope as required pursuant to Section 
43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  Unless a bidder obtains a 
contractor’s license for the full amount of its bid within twenty days after it is 
determined the bidder is the lowest and best bidder, the bid must be rejected and the 
contract awarded to the next lowest, best, and licensed bidder.   
 

Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s 
bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the amount of the bids as required by 
Section 48-01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed as 
provided by law.  The bid bond shall be conditioned that if the principal’s bid is 
accepted and the contract awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days 
after notice of award shall execute a contract in accordance with the terms of the bid 
and a contractor’s bond as required by law and the regulations and determinations 
of the city’s governing body. 
 

Bids shall be made on the basis of cash payment for the work to be done.  All 
work under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a written 
order from the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days after 
written notice to proceed has been received from the city. 
 

All work shall be completed no later than December 31, 2013.  If the 
contractor fails to complete all the work within this time, or such additional time as 
has been granted for excusable delays, there shall be deducted from any money due 
the contractor the sum of One Hundred Dollars for each calendar day the completion 
of the work is delayed.  Such deducted amounts shall be charged as liquidated 
damages and not as a penalty. 
 

The bid proposals shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for the 2013 
Annual Sidewalk Improvement Project #2013-03".  Bids shall be delivered or mailed 
to: City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND  58554.  Bids will be opened 

and read aloud in the City Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., local time, on 
May 3, 2013.  All bidders are invited to be present at the public opening of the bids.  
No bid may be read or considered if it does not fully comply with the requirements of 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 5, 2012 

Subject: Consider the award of bids for Sidewalk Improvement Project for 2011. 

Page 5 of 5 

 
NDCC '48-01.1-05 and any deficient bid submitted must be resealed and returned 
to the bidder immediately.   
 

The Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, will 
meet at the City Hall in said city on Tuesday, April 2, 2013 at 5:30 p.m., local time, to 
review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award 
the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the Board finding filed protests are 
insufficient to bar the work. The contract will be awarded on the basis of the low bid 
submitted by a responsible and responsive bidder deemed most favorable to the 
City’s interest. 
 

The Board of City Commissioners reserves the right to hold all bids for a 
period of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the opening thereof, and to reject 
any or all bids and to waive irregularities whenever it is in the best interest of the City 
of Mandan. 

 
Dated this 2nd day of April, 2013. 

 
 City of Mandan, North Dakota 

 
 BY:  James Neubauer              
 City Administrator 

 
Publication Dates:   April 12

th
 and 19

th
 , 2013 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
  

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project 
# 2012-01, Water and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer 
District 32 Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

1. The Cost Participation, Construction, and Maintenance Agreement from NDDOT 
approved by the Board of City Commissioners on October 16, 2012. 

2. The Board of City Commissioners approved the Resolutions creating the Districts, 
Resolution declaring the necessity of the improvements, Resolutions approving 
the Engineer’s Report and authorizing the preparation of the detailed plans and 
specifications, Resolutions approving the plans and specifications, Reports for the 
feasibility and evaluation of the improvements, and the District maps on 
November 6, 2012. 

3. Letters were sent out to the property owners on November 16, 2012 for the Street 
Improvement District 163, November 16, 2012 for the Storm Sewer District 32 
and on November 29, 2012 for the Water and Sewer Improvement District 61. 

4. NDDOT received the bids on November 16, 2012. 
5. The Street and Storm Sewer combined Bid was 21% under the Engineer’s 

Estimate, the Water and Sanitary Sewer Bid was 48% over the Engineer’s 
Estimate, and the total Bid for all the work was 8% under the Engineer’s Estimate. 
There are 3 separate Special Assessment Districts (Street, Storm Sewer, and 
Water and Sanitary Sewer). According to NDCC 40-22-29: Before adopting or 
rejecting any bid filed under the provisions of this chapter, the governing body 
shall require the engineer for the municipality to make a careful and detailed 
statement of the estimated cost of the work for which proposals were advertised 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 25, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 

163 Project # 2012-01, Water and Sewer 
Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and 
Storm Sewer District 32 Project 2012-23. (Sunset 
Drive NW). 

 

  

Bid No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 2 of 8 
 

under section 40-22-19. The governing body may not award the contract to any 
bidder if the engineer's estimate prepared pursuant to this section exceeds the 
engineer's estimate of the cost of the work prepared pursuant to subsection 1 of 
section 40-22-10 by forty percent or more. As a result, the Bid for the Water and 
Sanitary Sewer portion of this Project exceeded this statutory limitation by 8% 
(48% vs. 40%). 

6. The Public Hearing to determine the sufficiency of protests for the Street Project 
was held on December 18, 2012. The Board of City Commissioners approved the 
Resolution determining the insufficiency of protests. 

7. Meeting with City officials, City Attorney, and representatives with the NDDOT 
was held on December 20, 2012 to discuss the Bids. 

8. Recommendation to reject the Bids and request the Project to be re-bid with revised 
Engineer’s Estimates. 

9. NDDOT received the bids on March 15, 2013 
     10.  The overall bid came in at $4,036,180 ($2,541,399 eligible for Federal Funds) . 
With the added construction contingency and administrative costs of $1,413,913 the 
project total will be $5,455,093.  Of this total, the amount to be special assessed for all 
three projects is $1,937,160.  (See attachment for difference in assessed amounts from the 
November bid to the March bid). 

11.  The Storm Sewer Improvement OPC has option 1 and option 2.  The bid reflects 
option 2 which is for flexible pipe.  It is recommended that we go with option 1 
which is reinforced concrete pipe for a difference in cost of $15,606.  City policy 
to have concrete pipe under streets that are main arterials. 

           
ATTACHMENTS:    1.  Resolution to concur award 
                                   2.  NDDOT letter with Contract Detail Estimate and Abstract of Bids 
                                   3.  Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Costs  
          4.  Comparison sheet 
                                5.  Sunset Drive Improvement Project Finance Department Summary 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    1.  See the Sunset Drive Improvement Project Finance Department 
Summary for breakdown of costs. 
                                2.  The Sunset Drive Storm Sewer OPC difference of $15,606 will be 
funded as follows: 

• City Sales Tax Fund (50%) = $7,803 
• Water and Sewer Utility Capital Improvement Fund (50%) = $7,803 

  
    
STAFF IMPACT:    
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   Reviewed by City Attorney. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 3 of 8 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports approving awarding the bid.  Our office also 
supports the OPC option 1 for the Storm Sewer Improvement. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Motion 1.  I move to approve the bid for Street Improvement 
District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-
24 and Storm Sewer District 32 Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW) contingent on 
approval of the NDDOT to award the project. 
                                        Motion 2.  I move to approve option 1 (reinforced concrete pipe) 
for the Storm Sewer Improvement contingent on approval of the NDDOT to award the 
project. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 4 of 8 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF CONCURRENCE TO AWARD PROJECT SU-1-988(033)044, PCN 
18334 – MANDAN SUNSET DRIVE FROM 7TH ST NW TO 500’ NORTH OF 15TH ST 

NW TO THE LOW BIDDER 
 

BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 
North Dakota, that the governing body of the City of Mandan, concurs with the North 
Dakota Department of Transportation in recommending the award of the above 
referenced project to the low bidder. 
 

 This resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. 
 
Dated and adopted this 2nd day of April, 2013. 
 
                                          

_______________________________________________ 
Arlyn Van Beek, President of the Board of City Commissioners 

 
      Attest: 
 
      __________________________ 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 5 of 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 6 of 8 
 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 7 of 8 
 

 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2012 
Subject: Consider the bid for Street Improvement District 163 Project # 2012-01, Water 
and Sewer Improvement District 61 Project# 2012-24 and Storm Sewer District 32 
Project 2012-23. (Sunset Drive NW). 
Page 8 of 8 
 

 



March 18, 2013 

Mr. James Neubauer 
City Administrator 
205 2nd Avenue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Jack Dalrymple 
Governor 

PROJECT: SU-1-988(033)044, PCN 18334- MANDAN SUNSET DRIVE FROM 7TH ST NW 
TO 500' NORTH OF 15 TH ST NW 

Bids for the construction on the above noted project were received by the NDDOT on March 15, 
2013. Copies of the Contract Detail Estimate and Abstract of Bids are enclosed. 

The low bid for Grading, Salvaged Base Course, HBP, Concrete Pavement, Curb & Gutter, 
Sidewalks, Driveways, Signing, Marking, Lighting, Landscaping, Storm Sewer, Sanitary Sewer, 
Watermain, & Incidentals was submitted by Knife River Corp. - North Central of Sauk Rapids, 
MN in the amount of $4,036, 179. 79. According to the agreement with the City of Mandan, the 
City's share is estimated to be $1,903,398.68. Federal funds obligated for this project shall not 
exceed 80.93 percent of the eligible project cost up to a maximum of $5, 120,000. The balance 
of the project cost is the obligation of the City. 

The Department will review the low bidder's proposal to assure that the Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise Program requirements have been met. Upon review of the contractor's 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program, the Department will advise you whether this 
project may be awarded. 

Questions should be addressed to the Construction Services Division at 328-2566. 

C~ ~. P.E. - CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ENGINEER 

80/cg/lp 
Enclosure 

608 East Avenue " Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0700 
(701) 328-0310 TTY: 1-800-366-6888" 



3/15/2013 NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 1 of 5 
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED 

North Dakota FEDERAL AID 

Project Number: SU-1-988(033)044 PCN: 18334 

Job Number: 39 

Contract with KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - NORTH CENTRAL SAUK RAPIDS, MN 

County(s): MORTON 

Bid Opening Date: 3/15/2013 

English/Metric: ENGLISH 

Signed Date: 

Location: MANDAN SUNSET DRIVE FROM 7 STREET NW TO APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET NORTH OF 15TH STREET NW 



3/15/2013 NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 2 of 5 
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED 

North Dakota FEDERAL AID Bid Opening Date: 3/15/2013 

Project Number: SU-1-988(033)044 PCN: 18334 

Job Number: 39 English/Metric: ENGLISH 

Roadway: URBAN 

ST A 0+66 TO ST A 33+80 

Type: GRADING, SALVAGED BASE COURSE, HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CURB & 
GUTTER, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, SIGNING, MARKING, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, STORM SEWER, 
SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND INCIDENTALS 

Participating: Y 

Spec Code Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount 

103 0100 CONTRACT BOND 0.800 LSUM $18,000.00 $14,400.00 
201 0330 CLEARING & GRUBBING 1.000 LSUM $20,000.00 $20,000.00 
201 0380 REMOVAL OF TREES 181N 3.000 EA $1,500.00 $4,500.00 
202 0112 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE 4,723.000 SY $7.00 $33,061.00 
202 0119 SAW CONCRETE 1, 137.000 LF $7.26 $8,254.62 
202 0130 REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER 7,653.000 LF $3.80 $29,081.40 
202 0132 REMOVAL OF BITUMINOUS SURFACING 16,744.000 SY $2.88 $48,222.72 
202 0153 SAW BITUMINOUS SURFACING-FULL DEPTH 527.000 LF $8.20 $4,321.40 
202 0174 REMOVAL OF PIPE ALL TYPES AND SIZES 765.000 LF $4.50 $3,442.50 
202 0210 REMOVAL OF MANHOLES 1.000 EA $400.00 $400.00 
202 0230 REMOVAL OF INLETS 15.000 EA $275.00 $4,125.00 
203 0101 COMMON EXCAVATION-TYPE A 8,038.000 CY $4.80 $38,582.40 
203 0109 TOPSOIL 1,110.000 CY $15.00 $16,650.00 
203 0113 COMMON EXCAVATION-WASTE 6,568.000 CY $6.00 $39,408.00 
216 0100 WATER 104.000 MGAL $18.00 $1,872.00 
230 0301 SUBGRADE PREPARATION-TYPE A 0.630 MILE $45,000.00 $28,350.00 
302 0100 SALVAGED BASE COURSE 8,363.000 TON $18.00 $150,534.00 
401 0150 SS1 H OR CSS1 H OR MS1 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT 70.000 GAL $2.50 $175.00 
405 0100 PREPARE STOCKPILE SITE 1.000 LSUM $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
408 0185 HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT CL 29 304.000 TON $146.50 $44,536.00 
550 0300 BIN NON-REI NF CONCRETE PVMT CL AE-DOWELED 16,157.000 SY $56.00 $904,792.00 
602 1125 CLASS AE-3 CONCRETE STAIRWAY 5.000 CY $700.00 $3,500.00 
702 0100 MOBILIZATION 0.800 L SUM $330,000.00 $264,000.00 
704 1000 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 2,083.000 UNIT $3.00 $6,249.00 
704 1052 TYPE Ill BARRICADE 41.000 EA $100.00 $4,100.00 
706 0300 FIELD LABORATORY-TYPE C 0.900 EA $7,800.00 $7,020.00 
706 0400 FIELD OFFICE 0.800 EA $6,500.00 $5,200.00 

708 1322 SILT FENCE UNSUPPORTED 650.000 LF $3.00 $1,950.00 
708 1430 FIBER ROLLS 121N 1,690.000 LF $5.50 $9,295.00 
708 1531 INLET PROTECTION-FIBER ROLL 121N 17.000 EA $100.00 $1,700.00 
708 2130 SEEDING-TYPE A-CL I 1.600 ACRE $24,200.00 $38,720.00 
722 0100 MANHOLE 481N 5.000 EA $3,320.00 $16,600.00 
722 0110 MANHOLE GOIN 2.000 EA $5,120.00 $10,240.00 
722 0120 MANHOLE 721N 1.000 EA $7,120.00 $7,120.00 
722 0130 MANHOLE 841N 2.000 EA $8,320.00 $16,640.00 
722 0140 MANHOLE 961N 5.000 EA $12,120.00 $60,600.00 
722 3510 INLET-TYPE 2 7.000 EA $3,270.00 $22,890.00 

722 3520 INLET-TYPE 2 DOUBLE 11.000 EA $5,100.00 $56,100.00 

722 3541 INLET SHALLOW-TYPE 2-DOUBLE 3.000 EA $4,320.00 $12,960.00 

722 6240 ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE 21.000 EA $330.00 $6,930.00 

748 0140 CURB & GUTTER-TYPE I 7,581.000 LF $14.25 $108,029.25 
750 0115 SIDEWALK CONCRETE 41N 3,747.000 SY $45.00 $168,615.00 

750 1010 DRIVEWAY CONCRETE-HIGH EARLY STRENGTH 1,712.000 SY $50.00 $85,600.00 



3/15/2013 NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 3 of 5 
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED 

North Dakota FEDERAL AID Bid Opening Date: 3/15/2013 

Project Number: SU-1-988(033)044 PCN: 18334 

Job Number: 39 English/Metric: ENGLISH 

Spec Code Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount 

750 2115 DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS 240.000 SF $55.00 $13,200.00 

752 0911 TEMPORARY SAFETY FENCE 2,000.000 LF $3.00 $6,000.00 

752 0922 FENCE REMOVE & RESET 125.000 LF $30.50 $3,812.50 

754 0117 FLAT SHEET FOR SIGNS-TYPE 3A REFL SHEETING 225.000 SF $16.00 $3,600.00 

754 0206 STEEL GALV POSTS-TELESCOPING PERFORATED 332.000 LF $17.00 $5,644.00 
TUBE 

762 0122 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT 16.000 SF $26.00 $416.00 
MK-MESSAGE(GROOVED) 

762 1305 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 41N 5,745.000 LF $3.88 $22,290.60 
LINE-GROOVED 

762 1309 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 81N 37.000 LF $8.00 $296.00 
LINE-GROOVED 

762 1325 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 241N 271.000 LF $30.00 $8,130.00 
LINE-GROOVED 

770 0001 LIGHTING SYSTEM 1.000 EA $143,000.00 $143,000.00 

970 0070 STONE MULCH 1,820.000 SF $7.50 $13,650.00 

970 0075 WOOD MULCH 564.000 SF $3.25 $1,833.00 

970 0300 BENCH 2.000 EA $2,500.00 $5,000.00 

970 0365 SHELTER 1.000 EA $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

970 1020 REPLANT SHRUBS 2.000 

970 2330 BUR OAK 4.000 

970 3600 BLACK HILLS SPRUCE 3.000 

970 6016 DAYLILIES-CONTAINER 12.000 

970 7050 KARL FOERSTER 2.000 

Type: OPTION 2 

FLEXIBLE PIPE (SEE SECTION 51 FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS) 

Spec Code Item Description 

714 4101 PIPE CONDUIT 181N-STORM DRAIN 

714 4107 PIPE CONDUIT 241N-STORM DRAIN 

714 4112 PIPE CONDUIT 301N-STORM DRAIN 

714 4126 PIPE CONDUIT 481N-STORM DRAIN 

Length 0.6300 Miles 

Estimated Cost 

SU FEDERAL FUNDS 

CITY FUNDS 

MORTON 

80.93% 

19.07% 

0.6300 Miles 

Construction 

$3, 135,243.53 

$2,537,352.59 

$597,890.94 

Quantity 

1,550.000 

1,138.000 
1,284.000 

48.000 

EA $300.00 $600.00 

EA $650.00 $2,600.00 

EA $525.00 $1,575.00 

EA $30.00 $360.00 

EA $30.00 $60.00 

Subtotal $2,544,333.39 

Unit Unit Price Amount 

LF $70.00 $108,500.00 

LF $72.00 $81,936.00 

LF $83.00 $106,572.00 

LF $185.00 $8,880.00 

Subtotal Option 2 $305,888.00 

Subtotal $2,850,221.39 

Eng and Contg $285,022.14 

Total $3, 135,243.53 



3/15/2013 NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 4 of 5 
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED 

North Dakota FEDERAL AID 

Project Number: SU-1-988(033)044 

Roadway: URBAN 

ST A O+GG TO ST A 33+80 

Type: CITY FUNDS ITEMS 

Participating: N 

Spec Code Item Description 

103 0100 CONTRACT BOND 

202 0174 REMOVAL OF PIPE ALL TYPES AND SIZES 

202 0210 REMOVAL OF MANHOLES 

21G 0100 WATER 

702 0100 MOBILIZATION 

70G 0300 FIELD LABORATORY-TYPE C 

70G 0400 FIELD OFFICE 

714 7040 SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION 

722 0300 MANHOLE SANITARY 

722 3291 ABANDON SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

724 0300 GATE VALVE & BOX GIN 

724 0314 GATE VALVE & BOX 121N 

724 0411 GIN HYDRANT 

724 0430 REMOVE HYDRANT 

724 OG10 WATER SERVICE LINE 11N COPPER 

724 0810 WATERMAIN GIN PVC 

724 0850 WATERMAIN 121N PVC 

724 0891 WATERMAIN MODIFICATIONS 

724 0905 CURB STOP & BOX 1 IN 

724 0940 RELOCATE CURB STOP & BOX 

724 0955 WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 11N 

724 1100 SANITARY SEWER 41N 

724 1110 BIN SANITARY SEWER PIPE 

724 1121 181N SANITARY SEWER PIPE 

Length O.G300 Miles 

Estimated Cost 

CITY FUNDS 100.00% 

PCN: 18334 

Job Number: 39 

Construction 

$1,304,554.24 

$1,304,554.24 

Quantity 

0.200 

2,394.000 

7.000 

2G.OOO 

0.200 

0.100 

0.200 

59.000 

13.000 

7.000 

4.000 

8.000 

4.000 

5.000 

2,059.000 

18.000 

2,559.000 

1.000 

53.000 

3.000 

55.000 

2,173.000 

81.000 

3,317.000 

Bid Opening Date: 3/15/2013 

English/Metric: ENGLISH 

Unit Unit Price Amount 

LSUM $18,000.00 $3,GOO.OO 

LF $4.50 $10,773.00 

EA $400.00 $2,800.00 

MGAL $18.00 $4G8.00 

LSUM $330,000.00 $GG,OOO.OO 

EA $7,800.00 $780.00 

EA $G,500.00 $1,300.00 

EA $450.00 $2G,550.00 

EA $G,120.00 $79,5GO.OO 

EA $355.00 $2,485.00 

EA $1,G20.00 $G,480.00 

EA $3,520.00 $28,1G0.00 

EA $4,500.00 $18,000.00 

EA $450.00 $2,250.00 

LF $G1.00 $125,599.00 

LF $250.00 $4,500.00 

LF $88.00 $225, 192.00 

LSUM $G4,000.00 $G4,000.00 

EA $245.00 $12,985.00 

EA $170.00 $510.00 

EA $1,225.00 $G7,375.00 

LF $49.50 $107 ,5G3.50 

LF $225.00 $18,225.00 

LF $93.70 $310,802.90 

Subtotal $1, 185,958.40 

Eng and Contg $118,595.84 

Total $1,304,554.24 



3/15/2013 NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 5 of 5 
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED 

North Dakota FEDERAL AID 

Project Number: SU-1-988(033)044 

Type: SPECIAL ITEMS 

Item Description 

PCN: 18334 

Job Number: 39 

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS 

Funding Splits: 

Summary for Project 

Length 0.6300 Miles 

Estimated Total Construction Cost 

Estimated Total Eng and Contg: 

Estimated Cost 

SU FEDERAL FUNDS 

CITY FUNDS 

SU FEDERAL FUNDS 

CITY FUNDS 

MORTON 0.6300 Miles 

Construction 

$4,439,797.77 

$2,537 ,352.59 

$1,902,445.18 

80.93% 

19.07% 

Bid Opening Date: 3/15/2013 

English/Metric: ENGLISH 

$4,046.50 

$953.50 

Special Items 

$5,000.00 

$4,046.50 

$953.50 

Amount 

$5,000.00 

$4,036, 179. 79 

$403,617 .98 

Total 

$4,444, 797. 77 

$2,541,399.09 

$1,903,398.68 

NDDOT TO MAKE CONTRACTOR PAYMENTS. SU FEDERAL FUNDS ARE LIMITED TO $5,120,000. ANY COST OVER THIS 
LIMITED AMOUNT WILL BE CITY RESPONSIBILITY. 



ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECT HO. SU-1-988(033)044 

COUHTY&OATE MORTON (059) MAR 15, 2013 09:30AM 
LEHGTH & TYPE 0 • 630 

SUNSET DR C7TH ST-500' N OF 15TH ST) 
COHPLETIOH TIHE 10/31/13 GRADING, SALVAGED BASE FOURSE, HOT BIT 
SPEC. 

ITEH DESCRIPTION UNIT 

L SU 
L SUM 
EA 
SY 
LF 
LF 
SY 
LF 
LF 
EA 
EA 
CY 
CY 
CY 
M GAL 
MILE 

ON 
AL 

L SUM 
ON 

SY 
CY 
L SUM 
UNIT 
EA 
EA 
EA 
LF 
LF 
EA 

CRE 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

SHEET NO OF 

NO. 3 BIDDER 

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE 

QUANTITY 

1100 
1:00 
3JOO 

4723JOO 
1137100 
7653JOO 

16744100 
527100 

3159,00 
a:oo 

15100 
803S:OO 
1110:00 
656S:OO 

130[00 
[63 

8363JOO 
70[00 

1:00 
304100 

16157100 
5100 
1:00 

2083JOO 
41[00 

1:00 
1:00 

650[00 
1690[00 

17100 
1[60 

59,00 
510 0 
2:00 
1:00 
2:00 
5100 

13JOO 
7100 
7100 

11:00 
3JOO 

21:00 
410 0 
a:oo 
4100 
510 0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

c.c. CHECK 

BID PRICE 

50 0 00100 0 
18500[00 0 

1500[00 0 
141750 
101000 

71000 
61500 
7[500 

1 a:o o o 
8201000 
50 010 0 0 

71500 
20:000 
12:00 0 
22:000 

60 0 oo:oo 0 
251000 

51000 
47001000 

180:000 
701300 

10001000 
2750001000 

3J410 
120:0 0 0 

1200 o:o 0 0 
1200 010 0 0 

51690 
61260 

250[000 
5500[000 

800:000 
4000[000 
60001000 
1200:000 
8500JOOO 

13000JOOO 
1200:000 
10001000 
350 o:o 0 0 
6000[000 
450 o:oo 0 

550[000 
1800100 0 
35001000 
5100[000 

800:000 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 00 

AMOUNT 

50000100 
18500[00 

4500[00 
6966412 
11370[00 
53571[00 

108836[00 
3952:50 

56862:00 
6560[00 
750 o:o 0 

60285100 
22200:00 
78816[00 

2860[00 
37800[00 

209075100 
350[00 

4700[00 
54720[00 

1135837110 
50 oo:oo 

2750 oo:o 0 
7103[0 
4920[00 

120 0 o:o 0 
120 0 o:o 0 

369S:50 
10579,40 

4250[00 
8800[00 

47200:00 
20000:00 
12000:00 

1200:00 
17000[00 
65000[00 
93600[00 

70 oo:o 0 
24500[00 
660 0 o:o 0 
13500[00 
11550[00 

1200:00 
28000[00 
20400[00 

4000[00 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ABSTRACT OF BIDS RECEIVED 
BIDDER BIDDER 

KNIFE RIVER CORPORAT MEYER CONTRACTING IN 
ION - NORTH CENTRAL C DBA MEYER CON INC 

SAUK RAPIDS, MN 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

180001000 
20000:000 

1500:000 
7[000 
7[260 
3[800 
2[880 
8[200 
41500 

400:000 
275[000 

4[800 
15[0 0 0 

6[000 
18[000 

45000[000 
18[000 

21500 
1500[000 

1461500 
56:000 

700[000 
330000:000 

3[000 
100:000 

7800[000 
6500:000 

3[000 
51500 

10 o:o 0 0 
24200[000 

450[000 
3320[000 
5120[000 
1120:000 
8320[000 

12120:000 
6120[000 

355[000 
3270[000 
5100:000 
4320[000 

330[0 0 0 
1620[000 
3520[000 
4500:000 

450[000 
: 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 01 

AHOUNT 

180 0 010 
200 0 o:o 

4500[0 
33061[0 

8254[6 
29081[4 
48222[7 

4321[4 
1421515 

3200[0 
4125[0 

38582[4 
16650[0 
39408[0 

2340[0 
28350:0 

150534[0 
175:0 

1500[0 
44536[0 

904792[0 
3500[0 

330000:0 
6249[0 
4100[0 
7800[0 
6500[0 
1950[0 
9295i0 
1700[0 

38720[0 
26550[0 
16600[0 
10240[0 

1120:0 
16640[0 
60600[0 
79560[0 

2485[0 
22890[0 
56100[0 
12960[0 

6930i0 
6480[0 

28160[0 
180 0 o:o 

2250[0 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

MAPLE GROVE, MN 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

37468i900 
750100 0 
635]840 

131570 
41770 
5]330 
S:340 
2:860 

171110 
15561600 

482:530 
2:260 

411750 
141180 
59,360 

13645:490 
S:680 
2:820 

27793J520 
165]090 

511830 
11341640 

2050001000 
S:350 

1661750 
14089,580 
331071150 

41690 
41690 

16S:100 
4800[000 
2223:020 
4779,300 
700S:440 
990S:440 

114101220 
14719,640 

95361430 
2029,190 
34171070 
54261810 
4443:420 

5341030 
2363:490 
475S:520 
65611530 
130S:690 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 02 

AHOUNT 

37468i90 
750[00 

190715 
64091[11 

542314 
40790:4 
89412:9 

1507[2 
54050[4 
12452:80 

7237[9 
1816518 
46342:50 
9313412 

7716180 
859616 

72590:8 
197[40 

2779315 
5018713 

837417[31 
5673120 

20500 o:oo 
11144[0 

683617 
14089,5 
33107il 

304S:50 
7926[10 
2857[70 
7680[00 

13115S:l 
23896150 
1401618 

990S:4 
22820[4 
7359S:20 

12397315 
1420413 
23919,4 
59694191 
13330[2 
1121416 

9453[9 
3806S:l 
2624611 

6543[4 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ACTION TAKEN BY DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR: AWARD TO; KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - NORTH CENTRAL WHEN PREL IHI NARY ARRANGEMENTS ARE COMPLETED, 

80 
DATE OF AWARD OE ARTHE T OF R NSPORTATION DlRECTOR 



ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECT HO. SU-1-988 ( 033) 044 

COUHTY&OATE MORTON (059) MAR 15, 2013 09:30AM 
LENGTH & TYPE 0 • 63 0 

SUNSET DR C7TH ST-500' N OF 15TH ST> 
COHPLCTIOH TIHE 10/31/13 GRADING, SALVAGED BASE FOURSE, HOT BIT 
SPEC. ITEH DESCRIPTION 

OPTION 2 
PIPE CONDUIT 18IN-STORM DRAIN 
PIPE CONDUIT 24IN-STORM DRAIN 
PIPE CONDUIT 30IN-STORM DRAIN 
PIPE CONDUIT 48IN-STORM DRAIN 

OTAL 

UNIT 

LF 
LF 
LF 
L SUM 
EA 
EA 
EA 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
SY 
SY 
SF 
LF 
LF 
SF 
LF 
SF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
EA 
SF 
SF 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 

SHEET NO OF 

NO. 3 BIDDER 
ENGINEERS ESTIMATE 

QUANTITY 

205 00 
18lOO 

2559100 
1100 

53\00 
3\0 0 

55100 
2173\00 

81:00 
3317100 
7581100 
3747100 
1712100 

240100 
2000:00 

125100 
225100 
332100 

lB,00 
5745100 

37100 
271100 

1100 
1820100 

564:00 
2100 
1100 
2100 
4:00 
3\00 

12100 
2100 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

155oioo 
1138l00 
1284:00 

4~00 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

c.c. CHECK 

BID PRICE 

611000 
10 0100 0 
120:000 

33000100 0 
5501000 
8501000 
6501000 

50:000 
801000 
92100 0 
251000 
551000 
6210 0 0 
601000 

51000 
3510 0 0 
18l200 
221500 
301000 

51000 
10100 0 
351000 

2500001000 
10:000 

51000 
30001000 

1500 010 0 0 
3601000 
725100 0 
5751000 

351000 
351000 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

1s!ooo 
851000 

1101000 
20 0'0 0 0 

RANK 00 

AH OU NT 

125599i00 
1800100 

307080:00 
33000100 
29150100 

2550100 
35750100 

108650100 
6480100 

305164:00 
189525100 
206085100 
106144:00 

14400100 
100 0 010 0 

4375100 
4095100 
7470100 

480100 
28725100 

370100 
9485100 

250000100 
18200:00 

2820:00 
60 0 010 0 

150 0 010 0 
720100 

2900:00 
1725100 

420:00 
70100 

I 

4619691!7 
I 
I 
I 

l 1625oioo 
96730100 

14124010 0 
9600100 

363820!00 
I 

5432206!7 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ABSTRACT OF BIDS RECEIVED 
BID DER BID DER 
KNIFE RIVER CORPORAT MEYER CONTRACTING IN 
ION - NORTH CENTRAL C DBA MEYER CON INC 

SAUK RAPIDS, MN 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

611000 
2501000 

88:0 0 0 
640001000 

2451000 
1701000 

1225:000 
49:SOO 

2251000 
931700 
141250 
45:000 
501000 
551000 

31000 
30:SOO 
161000 
17:000 
26i000 
3~80 
81000 

301000 
1430001000 

7:SOO 
31250 

25001000 
20001000 

3001000 
65010 0 0 
5251000 

30:000 
301000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

10!000 
721000 
831000 

1851000 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NO LIMin 
I 
I 
I 
I : 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 01 

AH OU NT 

125 9910 
4500:0 

225192:0 
6400010 
1298510 

51010 
6737510 

107563:S 
1822510 

31080219 
10802912 
168615:0 

8560010 
1320010 

600010 
3812:S 
360010 
564410 

416i0 
2229016 

29610 
813010 

14300010 
13650:0 

1833:0 
500010 
200010 

60010 
2600:0 
157510 

360:0 
6010 

I 

3730291~ 
I 
I 
I 

108500!0 
8193610 

10657210 
888010 

305888[0 
I 

4036179~ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

MAPLE GROVE, MN 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

3 290 
671030 
94:960 

26963\490 
56B,900 
7771620 
963\370 

31:290 
1251530 

901910 
14:960 
471810 
61:430 
571720 

21010 
3B,710 
lB,860 
191120 
30:410 

4:540 
91360 

351090 
1700751150 

71500 
3\250 

2733\430 
5928l840 

3001000 
6501000 
5251000 

301000 
301000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

60!250 
73\470 
871250 

1321330 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

NO ul"!n 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 02 

AHOUNT 

6648 11 
120B,5 

24300216 
26963\4 
30045170 

233218 
5298513 
67993\l 
1016719 

301548l4 
11341117 
179144:0 
105168ll 

13852180 
4020100 
4588l7 
3793150 
634718 

486i5 
26082130 

34613 
950913 

17007511 
13650100 

1833\00 
546B,8 
5928l8 

600100 
2600:00 
1575100 

360100 
60100 

I 

3848277!5 
I 
I 
I 

93387!50 
83608l8 

112029100 
635118 

I 

295377!20 
I 

4143654!7 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I : 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ACTION TAKEN BY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR: AWARD TO' KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - NORTH CENTRAL WHEN PRELIH !NARY ARRANGEHENTS ARE COHPLETED. 

81 
DATE OF AWARD OEP RTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR 



ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECT NO. SU-1-988 ( 033) 044 

COUITTY&OATE MORTON C059) MAR 15, 2013 09:30AM 
LENGTH & TYPE 0 • 630 

SUNSET DR C7TH ST-500' N OF 15TH ST> 
COHPLETION TIHE 10/31/13 GRADING, SALVAGED BASE FOURSE, HOT BIT 

ITEH DESCRIPTION UNIT 

L SUM 
L SUM 
EA 
SY 
LF 
LF 
SY 
LF 
LF 
EA 
EA 
CY 
CY 
CY 
M GAL 
MILE 

ON 
AL 

L SUM 
ON 

SY 
CY 
L SUM 
UNIT 
EA 
EA 
EA 
LF 
LF 
EA 

CRE 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

SHEET NO OF ABSTRACT OF BIDS RECEIVED 
NO. 3 BIDDER BIDDER 

QUANTITY 

1100 
llOO 
3100 

4723100 
1137100 
7653100 

16744100 
527100 

3159,00 
a:oo 

15100 
8038JOO 
1110100 
6568JOO 

130:00 
163 

8363100 
10:00 

1100 
304100 

16157100 
5100 
1100 

2083100 
41100 

1100 
l:oo 

650100 
1690100 

17100 
1160 

59:00 
5100 
2\00 
l:oo 
2\00 
5100 

13100 
7100 
7100 

11100 
3100 

21:00 
410 0 
a:oo 
4100 
510 0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NORTHERN IMPROVEMENT JMAC RESOURCES INC 
COMPANY 

FARGO, ND 

c.c. BOND RANK 03 

BID PRICE 

1029 1500 
4095l300 

412!0 0 0 
51900 
41000 
51600 
51600 
2!400 

11:500 
419:000 
3661600 

71600 
331400 

71800 
12\60 0 

57210:000 
22\700 

2\500 
1100 

1461500 
72!80 0 

733130 0 
3744501400 

31100 
104:800 

1183S:OOO 
11195100 0 

4:500 
4:500 

1571900 
111371100 

736180 0 
36131900 
5394:600 
72271800 
8484:800 

116271300 
54471000 

5231800 
3142:500 
4399,50 0 
3718J600 

5951000 
1309,400 
3142:500 

40852:500 
314:300 

I 
I 

: 
I 
I 
I 
I 

AHOUNT 

10297150 
4095l30 
1236100 

27865170 
4548JO 0 

42856180 
93766140 

1264:80 
36328l50 

3352:00 
5499,0 0 

61088J80 
37074:00 
51230140 

163S:OO 
36080110 

189840110 
175100 

110 
44536100 

1176229,60 
3666150 

374450140 
6457130 
4296180 

1183S:OO 
11195100 

2925100 
7605100 
2684:30 

17819,3 
43471120 
18069,50 
10789,20 

7227180 
16969,60 
58136150 
70811100 

3666160 
21997150 
48394150 
11155180 
12495100 

5237160 
25140100 

163410100 
1571150 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

WILLISTON, ND 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

347931 40 
28321440 

955f710 
91410 
81330 
21460 
31470 
11670 

321650 
1313f780 

7371590 
51680 

161020 
111270 
221660 

59432f750 
181840 

21830 
22651950 

1651980 
551810 

10191680 
3038831530 

31400 
113130 0 

169941660 
237921530 

31120 
31120 

3001810 
54381290 

6181660 
31311270 
46901120 
66541120 
77641450 

108411990 
63191360 
1393:090 
25471960 
40611260 
29541410 

453:190 
13151050 
31421830 
45201340 

5371040 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 04 

AHOUNT 

347931 
283214 
286711 

4444314 
947112 

1882613 
5810116 

88010 
10314113 

10510:2 
1106318 
4565518 
1778212 
7402113 

294518 
3744216 

157558:9 
198:1 

226519 
5045719 

90172211 
509814 

30388315 
708212 
464513 

1699416 
2379215 

202810 
527218 
5113f7 
870112 

3650019 
1565613 

9380:2 
665411 

1552819 
5420919 
8215116 

9751:6 
17835f7 
4467318 

886312 
951619 
526012 

2514216 
1808113 

268512 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BIDDER 
STRATA CORPORATION 

GRAND FORKS, ND 

c.c. BOND 

BID PRICE 

480001000 
6500:00 0 
1000:000 

111750 
10:000 

71000 
61500 

10:000 
171000 

600:000 
350:000 

131200 
21:000 

a:ooo 
40:000 

75000:000 
22:000 

2:500 
10 0 010 0 0 

l 3S:O 0 0 
59,0 0 0 

30 0 010 0 0 
7750001000 

31000 
100:000 

100001000 
170001000 

51000 
51500 

150100 o 
242001000 

6001000 
37001000 
47001000 
6700:00 0 
7500:000 

110001000 
6500:000 

7501000 
330 010 0 0 
48001000 
33001000 

5001000 
1500100 o 
33001000 
38001000 

4001000 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 05 

AHOUNT 

48000100 
6500100 
300 0100 

5549512 
11370100 
53571100 

108836100 
5270100 

53703100 
4800100 
5250100 

106101160 
23310100 
52544100 

5200100 
47250100 

183986100 
175100 

1000100 
41952:00 

953263100 
15000100 

775000100 
6249,00 
4100100 

10000100 
11000:00 

3250100 
9295100 
2550100 

38720100 
35400100 
18500:00 

9400100 
6700:00 

150 0 0100 
55000100 
84500100 

5250100 
23100100 
52800100 

9900100 
10500100 

6000100 
26400100 
15200100 

2000100 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ACTION TAKEN BY DEPARTHEHT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR: AWARD TO• KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - NORTH CENTRAL WHEN PRELIHINARY ARRANGEHENTS ARE COHPLETED. 

82 
DATE OF AWARD DEPARTHEHT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR 



ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECT HO. SU-1-988(033)044 

COUHTY&OATE MORTON (059) MAR 15, 2013 09:30AM 
LENGTH & TYPE 0. 63 0 

SUNSET DR C7TH ST-500' N OF 15TH STJ 
COHPLETIOHTIHE 10/31/13 GRADING, SALVAGED BASE FOURSE, HOT BIT 
SPEC. ITEH DESCRIPTION 

HO, 

72qwATER SERVICE LINE llN COPPER 
72~WATERMAIN 6IN PVC 
721 NATERMAIN 12IN PVC 
121 NATERMAIN MODIFICATIONS 
7'21CURB STOP & BOX lIN 
72~RELOCATE CURB STOP & BOX 
72~WATER SERVICE CONNECTION llN 
~2~SANITARY SEWER 4IN 
72~8IN SANITARY SEWER PIPE 
72~18IN SANITARY SEWER PIPE 
74BCURB & GUTTER-TYPE I 
750SIDEWALK CONCRETE 4IN 
750DRIVEWAY CONCRETE-HIGH EARLY STRENGTH 
750DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS 
75<:TEMPORARY SAFETY FENCE 
752FENCE REMOVE & RESET 
75~FLAT SHEET FOR SIGNS-TYPE 3A REFL SHEETING 
75~STEEL GALV POSTS-TELESCOPING PERFORATED TUBE 
76<PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK-MESSAGECGROOVEDJ 
76<PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 4IN LINE-GROOVED 
762PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK BIN LINE-GROOVED 
762PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 24IN LINE-GROOVED 
770LIGHTING SYSTEM 
HOSTONE MULCH 
970WOOD MULCH 
970BENCH 
HO SHELTER 
~70REPLANT SHRUBS 
970BUR OAK 
970BLACK HILLS SPRUCE 
970DAYLILIES-CONTAINER 
~70KARL FOERSTER 

SUBTOTAL 

OPTION 2 
711PIPE CONDUIT 18IN-STORM DRAIN 
711PIPE CONDUIT 24IN-STORM DRAIN 
7l~PIPE CONDUIT 30IN-STORM DRAIN 
7l~PIPE CONDUIT 48IN-STORM DRAIN 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL 

UNIT 

~F 
LF 
LF 
L SUM 
EA 
EA 
EA 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
SY 
SY 
SF 
LF 
LF 
SF 
LF 
SF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
EA 
SF 
SF 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 

SHEET NO ,.., OF G ABSTRACT OF BIDS RECEIVED 
NO. 35 BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER 

QUANTITY 

2059i001 
is:o 01 

2559,000 
11000 

5310 0 ! 
310 01 

5510 0 I 
21731000 

8110 00 
331710~~ 
7581100u 
37471001 
17121001 

2401000 
20 o 0100~ 

125100u( 
225100, 
3321001 

1610 0 0 
57451000 

371000 
271100~ 

11001 
18201001 

5641000 
2100 0 
11ooi 
21001 
41000 
310 0 0( 

1210 0 
210 01 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

155oiooo 
11381000 
1284100~ 

4810 Ou 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NORTHERN IMPROVEMENT JMAC RESOURCES INC STRATA CORPORATION 
COMPANY 

FARGO, ND 

c.c. BOND RANK 03 
BID PRICE 

28i300 
35:600 
631900 

157121500 
419,000 
419,000 
419,000 

25110 0 
421900 
60180 0 
151800 
431200 
59,700 
421100 

11300 
321100 
17110 0 
1817 0 0 
27110 0 

41000 
81300 

311300 
150641130 0 

71800 
31400 

26431400 
46721500 

3121800 
6771600 
5471300 

311300 
31130 0 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

5sisoo 
681100 
771500 

123J600 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NO LI~IT 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

AMOUNT 

58269170 
640180 

163520110 
15712150 
22207100 

1257100 
23045100 
54542130 

3474190 
201673160 
119779,80 
161870140 
102206140 

10104100 
2600100 
4012150 
3847150 
6208140 

433160 
22980100 

307110 
8482130 

150641130 
14196JOO 

1917160 
5286180 
4672150 

625160 
2710140 
1641190 

3 75160 
62160 

I 

395978si26 
I 
I 
I 

91140!00 
77497180 
99510100 

5932180 
I 

274080!60 
I 

423386si86 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

WILLISTON, ND 

c.c. BOND 
BID PRICE 

54~20 
951160 
841020 

230251060 
4101580 
6961040 
6551090 

531850 
811380 

1031100 
161150 
501990 
561650 
621320 

31400 
341530 
181410 
201340 
291460 

41400 
91060 

331990 
1784431960 

81500 
31680 

30561200 
16291220 

3391900 
7361430 
5941820 

331990 
331990 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

97~80 
1081640 
134[760 
291~00 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NO LIMlIT 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 04 
AMOUNT 

112462151 
1712181 

2150071H 
2302510~ 
21760f7l 
208811~ 

3602919! 
11701610~ 

659lf7f 
341982[7( 
12243311.~ 
19105915~ 

96984181 
14956181 

680010( 
431612~ 
4142W 
675218E 

4 7113~ 
2527810C 

33512< 
9211125 

17844319~ 
1547010( 

207515, 
611214( 
162912< 

67918C 
2945[7, 
1784141 

40718E 
6719E 

3901523~( 
I 
I 
I 

151869!oc 
12363213· 
173031181 

13982fiC 

462515~~ 
I 

4364038!96 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

GRAND FORKS, ND 

c.c. BOND 
BID PRICE 

33i00 0 
901000 
62100 0 

17000100 0 
4751000 

11001000 
5001000 

301000 
37100 0 
751000 
19,0 0 0 
481000 
851000 
601000 

31000 
301480 
161000 
171000 
261000 

31880 
81000 

301000 
186500JOOO 

71500 
31250 

32601000 
175001000 

3001000 
65010 0 0 
5251000 

301000 
301000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

931000 
99,000 

1251000 
1931000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NO LI~IT 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANK 05 
AMOUNT 

6794t1Ul 
162010! 

15865810( 
17000100 
25175100 

3300100 
27500100 
65190100 

2997100 
248775100 
144039,00 
179856100 
145520100 

14400100 
60 0 010 0 
3810100 
3600100 
5644100 

416JOO 
22290160 

296JOO 
8130100 

186500100 
13650100 

1833100 
6520100 

17500100 
600100 

2600100 
1575100 

360100 
60100 

I 

441075~4!: 
I 
I 

14415oloo 
112662100 
16050 0100 

926410 0 

426576ioo 

483732~4!: 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ACTION TAKEN BY DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR 1 AWARD T01 KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION - NORTH CENTRAL WHEN PRELIMINARY ARRANGEMENTS ARE COMPLETED, 

83 
DATE OF AWARD DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORT4TJON DIRECTOR 



LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT 
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL 

/Consent No. 1 

·: ·f,fi(y#~~1~-j?'· (··. 
LICENSING SECTION 
SFN 17926 10/2012) ( 

Type: D Local Permit * 0 Charity Local Permit 
Permit Number 

2013-23 
Name of Organization Date(s) Authorized (Read instruction 2) 

Pride Manchester House 
Contact Person Business Phone Number 4/7/2013 to 4/7/2013 

Charles Bisnett (701) 258-7838 Beginning Ending 

Mailing Address City I State Zip Code 
P.O. Box 4086 Bismarck ND 58502-0000 

Site Name Site Address 
Dean's Steakhouse 2815 Memorial Highwa 

City state County 

Mandan ND 
I ZIP Code 

58554-00( Morton 
Check the Game(s) Authorized: • Poker, Twenty-one, and Padd!ewheels may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit. 

OBingo D Raffle D Calendar Raffle D Sports Pool 0 Poker• D Twenty-one• D Paddlewheels" 

Restriction: 

Requirement: For a "Charity Local Permit," the organization must file a "Report on a Charity Local Permit" With the city or county auditor .arut Office of 
Attorney General within 30 days of the even!. 

Date Printed Name of City or County Auditor Auditor Telephone Number 

3/1412013 
Si at~e of: 0~uditor '7~ounty Auditor 

/r/l ,,,, _,I Jay Gruebele (701) 667-3250 

Please see the instructions on the backside of this form on how to com lete the Permit. p 
For a raffle or calendar raffie, read "Information Required to be Preprinted on a Standard Raffie Ticket" below. 

-------------------~~ongthi:..!!_n..:_ ________________ _. ________ _ 

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET: 

1. Name of organization; 
2. Ticket number; 
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price; 
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize 

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient 
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars. an organization may state the 
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price; 

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print 
the authorizing city or county and permit number; 

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing to win; 
7. Date and lime of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that 

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the 
drawing; 

8. Location and street address of the drawing; 
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is 

or is not liable for sales or use tax; 
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize Is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least 

'_' _" years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize; 
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation; 
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be i.ivon 

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and 
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the Winning player may convert the prize to a 

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars. 



- . 
. APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT 
OFFICE.OF AITORNEYGENERAL - . . 
SFN 9338 (06-2010) 

Application for: D Local Penn!t Charity ·Local PeITT1it (on~ even~ p_ar ~ear) 

-Ee!:so~slble..foL,lll~•llllogl)pemtlon.and.tha.J)Jsb0utsement.oWet.lne-0m 
C.~etlf \cs b\'?v'v'.±t o( c~es1~1f\rc. 

Business Address ,.. , 

\~DO \\;\_ \ <;:)Q\,.lVI 'Ve . . -
Mailing Address Qt different) ill . 

' . f,!.o. 11'..)()X 4DZb 
Name of Site W~ero Game(s) win be_ Conducted 

s 

Check Ille Game{s) to be Conducted: • Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlawheels may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit 
O Bingo O Raffia ' OGalendar Rome OSports Pool _jg(Poker• O Twenty-on~-· . O Psddlewheels • 

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDEl.'.r 

Game Type Description of Prize 

\7 6 \( -(.,\( 
i -~h>~\ 1;:~1-~0 it· 

:r ·1·'G.-: .. u:i/ ~ \6() bUv\ \I\ 

' 

. 
• 

-, 

.. 

Retail Value of 
Plize 

fx.~& DI\.. 
C).. \\-\:C1d\\-<'\1$1., 

• 

.. '. .. 

.. 

'• 

i· • . 

' 

Gama"fype 

' . ·." 

.. '· 

Description of Pliza Retail Value of 
Plize 

l\-ll<!f11l,w0l'Jl(ie-) ' 

Total: ...... ~--.. _ ....... ___ .., 

't=tat%mt~~(~~itf~tfcf&q<i~\'~-.t{f~~~tfii·c~:cJW~i~~\ffe-Wc 
Does Iha OrQanl.::ttOn presenUy ~~VO a state' gamfng·;feenso1 l&f ~~- . Q :Yes • if 'Y:s,"~l' QflJ~n~~~~Jo n~! elJQ~~ for 11 ~C!ll p·eJ.nltpr ;ha~ l~ca; •• 
p<;mlt and should call Iha Office of Attorney General 11t 1.SQO~~ir9240, . · · . . ' · '. · . · · · . . 

.Hao Iha" otqantzaU&n la"'!IVed.!l'ch:i~\Y .(oeal·j:leri!t)t fi\>ri(lhfs·or a'OOther Cify- or~uhfyfurttia 1fsca1 y~at july-l ·~rdugtt ~~nil ati? ti No j'.j Yes· If 'Yes,• 
thii organlu!l'on' does nbt quality for a focal permlfofiih\\ttfy local )l•JJJllt. · -· . · - - · - - -

Has Iha organlzaUon raceJvod a local _permit from this orano.tl\ar city or countY for'tha ff scat yearJuly.1 ·tJuViJgh•JJJ11a aoi -MN!>. :o, Yes • lf"Y°'~ 
lndlcata !IJEitOtal 'll;llua ofalf prlz1'~-pt1>Vfous!y, awaf!lad_t $ . . • this Bll)ovnt Is part oft be total ptft~ tf/nn·offl2,UOOp~ryeru: · 

. •, 
·.· .... 

Ll_.¥:2:tz.~~~,~---,=,.,"~"'·'~:'~-~-~---~~2:±::~~~~~~~g 
• •J•~ • ..:..7~-,_;...,.,,,.~ -~·-4-.,..,., ,..\,.-_,.~,.,.,,_.::.._..,.j.,,;.-+-,••,...,,.,,..•:..i..-··•·~•r..-



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The Mandan Fire Department would like to amend the Fire 
Equipment Reserve Fund 2013 Budget to include additional items for the new fire truck. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The new fire department pumper needs some 
additional tools and existing trucks need re-numbering. Tools needed are as follows: 
 
1- MSA Self Contained Breathing Apparatus @ $4,465.00 
1- Back-Up camera @ $918.49 
1- Halligan Bar @ $200.00 
3- Streamlight Flashlights @ $375.00 
1- Shovel @ $50.00 
1- Fire Pick-Axe @ $175.00 
1- Task Force Tip Nozzle @ $750.00 
1- Truck Re-Numbering @ $750.00 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Amend the Fire Equipment Reserve Fund 2013 Budget to include 
$7,683 for the purpose of tools and numbering in preparation of the new fire truck. The 
approximate Fund balance of the Fire Equipment Reserve after final truck payment of 
$191,443 will be $29,040. Our request of $7,683 would still maintain our vehicle 
replacement master plan with an approximate balance of $21,357. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Our request will provide of firefighters with the necessary tools to 
perform their jobs. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: None 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 19, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 
PRESENTER: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 
SUBJECT: 2013 Budget Amendment 

 

  

Consent No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013  
Subject: Consider amending the fire department 2013 Equipment Reserve budget. 
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Mandan City Board of Commissioners approves 
the fire department request to amend the Fire Equipment Reserve Fund 2013 Budget in 
the amount of $7,683 to provide for tools needed for the new fire truck. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to amend the Fire Equipment Reserve Fund 2013 
Budget in the amount of $7,683 for the purchase of tools and equipment for the new fire 
truck. 



EARTH DAY 

PROCLAMATION 
Earth Day 2013 

 
WHEREAS,   The global community now faces extraordinary challenges, such as 

global health issues, food and water shortages, and economic 

struggles; and 

 

WHEREAS, All people, regardless of race, gender, income, or geography, have a 

moral right to a healthy, sustainable environment with economic 

growth; and 

 

WHEREAS,          It is understood that the citizens of the global community must step 

forward and take action to create a green economy to combat the 

aforementioned global challenges; and         

 

WHEREAS,         A green economy can be achieved on the individual level through 

educational efforts, public policy, and consumer activism 

campaigns; and        

 

WHEREAS,         It is necessary to broaden and diversity this global movement to 

achieve maximum success; and          

 

FURTHERMORE,  Let it be known that Mandan, ND hereby encourages its residents, 

businesses and institutions to use EARTH DAY to celebrate the 

Earth and commit to building a sustainable and green economy;         

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that I, Arlyn Van Beek, President of the Board 

of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, do hereby pledge this Earth Day, April 22, 

2013, to support green economy initiatives in Mandan, ND and to encourage others to 

undertake similar actions. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City 

of Mandan to be affixed on April 2, 2013.            

                                            

                                                                        __________________________________                    

                                                                        Arlyn Van Beek, President Board of City   

                                                                        Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator               

Consent No. 3 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
  

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the appointment of Miles Mehlhoff for the open seat on 
the Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On January 11, 2013 an advertisement was released 
seeking letters of interest for a member to take the open seat on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  The application deadline closed January 25, 2013 and 4 letters of interest were 
received.  During the February 25, 2013 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting the 
commission narrowed the selection to two applicants whom they invited to the March 25, 2013 
meeting to meet and ask questions of them.  The Planning and Zoning Commission made the 
motion to recommend Miles Mehlhoff for the position. Miles is a lifelong resident of Mandan. 
He has been employed at Ulteig Engineers in Bismarck for the past 15 years as a Civil 
Engineering Technician, Drafter and CADD Manager. He has worked on several street projects, 
the new Memorial Bridge and its plaza’s and parks and the downtown remediation project. 
  
ATTACHMENTS:   None 
 
  
FISCAL IMPACT:   None 
    
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   
   Attorney for his review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the appointment of Miles Mehlhoff to the 
Planning & Zoning Commission. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to appoint Miles Mehlhoff to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 26, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider the appointment for the Planning & 

Zoning Commission. 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 4 



CITY OF MANDAN [Consent No. 5 

SUNDAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PERMIT 

Date of Application: -""'3>-+/,,,,,11""'(('""' /,,_,1_· 3"'------------------
Name of Licensee: CJ. U- C. 

--'"'--<='--'~------------------

Address of Licensee: ,...CJ""'/c""2-'1""2;;...;·'---A'-""/a""""r ~""'1 _0""<:'.'!""'f-:_.'------'------

Address of public facility if used: ------------------

Time of day which the applicant desires the permit to be in effect: I I ti ttl - /{P /Y? 

Description of the rooms on the premises, which have been specifically reserved, for the 
dispensing of-a!c~holic beverages and d~cing,, duri~$ the term o~th~ permit: -,~--

[), n 1 Y1 . ,d V"-<'1 • ·~o. _.,,,. (' . f:,r:c-<" ,:;'r 17.0" l.ur 11 e. .u- I, 

State whether the applicant requests permission to opey. to the general pul)lic, and if so an 
explanation of the reasons for the request: ;;kaua ( .o c.ct(,/,;:; · t3J t-1 d '2 C.~>;1,;:,;..f'I-

. 3c-c;ab'/ tJ,:'f10i11cho(\ 

If applicable, estimated number of poJ¥.:P officers necessary to provide security at the 
dance to be open to the public: -~At"'tl±~--· ---------------
! the applicant will abide to the following conditions: 

a. Alcoholic beverages may be distributed for cons11mption on the premises and 
Dancing may be permitted only in those rooms specifically reserved for event 
activities; 

b. Dancing and the dispensing of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only 
between the hours oftwelve noon on the date specified in the permit and one 
a.m. on the following Monday; 

c. Any conditions or circumstances delineated by the Board relating to the conduct 
of the event or to the admission of the general public to the event. 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
  

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the appointment of Carl Jacobsen for the open seat on 
the Mandan Special Assessment Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On March 15th, 2013 an advertisement was released 
seeking letters of interest for a member to take the open seat on the Special Assessment 
Commission (SAC) which was due to Carl Jacobsen’s term being up in April.  The application 
deadline closed March 20th and no letters of interest were received.  Carl Jacobsen was contacted 
and has consented to remaining on the Special Assessment Commission for the time being. 
  
ATTACHMENTS:   None 
 
  
FISCAL IMPACT:   None 
    
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   
   Attorney for his review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the appointment of Carl Jacobsen to the 
Special Assessment Commission for another term. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to appoint Carl Jacobsen to the Special Assessment 
Commission for another term. 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 26, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider the appointment for the Special 

Assessment Commission. 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 6 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an amendment to a contract with the Lewis and 
Clark Regional Development Council for administrative services for the U.S. Treasury 
State Small Business Credit Initiative. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mandan is the lead municipality in a consortium 
with 36 other municipalities and the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, which entered into an 
agreement dated Aug. 31, 2012, to receive a $9.7 million allocation for operation of a 
loan participation program to assist new and expanding businesses in the participating 
municipalities. The consortium members have each entered into a contract with the   
Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council (“LCRDC”) to provide administrative 
services for the revolving loan program (dubbed the N.D. Opportunity Fund).   
 
Initially, LCRDC planned to hire an additional loan administrator to assist the current 
Director of Commercial Lending to provide these services.  However, LCRDC was 
presented with the opportunity to hire Matt Burthold.  Matt comes to the Council after 27 
years with USDA.  LCRDC had worked with Matt for many years in his role as USDA in 
which he oversaw the intermediary relending program (IRP).  Matt also handled Business 
and Industry Loan Guarantees at USDA.  The addition of Matt to the LCRDC team 
greatly increases the effectiveness of the N.D. Opportunity Fund and allows it to 
accelerate the program much more quickly than initially anticipated. 
 
We had not expected to have the opportunity to hire someone with Matt’s skill level and 
as such when the contract was written Exhibit B – Compensation of Council – did not 
include a category for “Loan Officer.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Amendment to contract 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 27, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: SSBCI Administrative Contract Amendment 

 

  

Consent No. 7   



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: SSBCI Administrative Contract Amendment 
Page 2 of 2 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Administrative expenses are covered through the Treasury allocation, 
capped at 5% in the initial one-third disbursement and at 3% in subsequent 
disbursements. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  The contract amendment has been submitted to Attorney Brown for 
review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the amendment to the administrative 
services contract with the Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the amendment to the administrative 
services contract with the Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council. 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

AMENDMENT TO  
CONTRACT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the Consortium of Cities led by the City of Mandan (hereinafter the “Consortium”) 

contracted with Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council (hereinafter the “Council”) for 

Administrative Services on August 31, 2012. 

WHEREAS, the Council has employed a staff position that is not contained in Exhibit B, 

Compensation of Council, of the contract. 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Consortium and the Council to amend the contract. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Consortium and the Council 

covenant and agree as to amend Exhibit B of the contract to add the staff position and compensation 

as follows: 

Position Billable Rate 
Loan Officer 

Duties: Marketing, underwriting, packaging, 
closing, servicing, liquidation, other duties as 
necessary 

$90.00 

 

Counterparts 

 This Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original but all  
 
of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement. 
 

Dated this 1st day of February, 2013. 

 
PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY:  City of        
 

By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Approve Amendment No. 1 to the existing Engineering 
agreement with AE2S for the Lift Station Central Alarm System Upgrade.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  In December of 2012, the City Commission 
approved the agreement with AE2S for the Preliminary Design Phase of the proposed 
project.  Due to the uncertainty of which type of system to use for this project, additional 
engineering costs for the project were not available at that time.  Since the project has 
moved past the preliminary design, the attached amendment outlines those final costs. 
 
This project is part of the Capital Improvement Plan in the Sewer Master Plan and was 
part of our 2013 Budget.  On the March 19th Commission Meeting, the Commission 
approved the SRF application to apply for the funding for this project, the amendment 
costs were included in the application and were confirmed by Finance Director Welch.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Copies of the proposed contracts showing cost and related services 
associated with the project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   The proposed project is part of SRF funding and has been built into 
the utility rates for 2013. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: N/A   
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 27, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 
PRESENTER: Jeff Wright 
SUBJECT: Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the 

Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 

 

  

Consent No. 8 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 2 of 7 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   We recommend approval of Amendment No. 1 to the 
Agreement for professional services for the Lift Station Central Alarm project with 
AE2S. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for 
professional services for the Lift Station Central Alarm project with AE2S. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 3 of 7 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 4 of 7 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 5 of 7 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 6 of 7 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Consider for approval Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering agreement with AE2S for 2013 
Central Alarm System Upgrade. 
Page 7 of 7 
 

 



Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

is hereby authorized to conduct games of 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Round uo Soorts Bar 

412 West Main Street 
(Street) 

Mandan 
(City) 

the address of which is: 

58554 Morton 
(Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s)Authorized: Beginning _5/_1_/1_3 ___________ _ Ending _6_13_0_1_13 __________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Entire bar area. excludina the restrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : _____ 1 _____________ _ 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations ---------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited _________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

dkz
Typewritten Text
Consent No. 9

dkz
Typewritten Text

dkz
Typewritten Text



STATE USE ONLY 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Owner (lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

~? ,<;- ., . ....s:-.. \)O l---1---l \ 1"'" .- " ~ D "J?,~ (<, ~Ao '"' 41.ct '.S 
Site Address I City State I Zip Code County 

'-( ( 2- W }-\,1\ N <'.,,. \ \.J'v\--r.J {:. ~ N~ S---3 <:;:s-'-f 1-tatlro r-J 
Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 5/1/2013 to 6/30/2013 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. ls Bingo going to be conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not enter any rent D No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a raffle drawing going to be conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

D [RI $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 
[RI D X Rent per Table $ No Yes $ 

Number of Tables 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? D No [RI Yes $ 200.00 If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. Is Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site? D No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? D No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 
$ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization {LESSEE) that will be !easing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), {lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

n 
Signature o 

C0L 
Title Date 

·- :,{ l_<.,, ( 13 t)\..--'lt-.J~ 

Signatun:~115see{iop EX~ive Official) 

J ~ 1:,,-:fi<l 
Titl;a 

'/lt_ 0 t/Df/\/1-- Da~ / 
.3 .J-6 /;3 

\,_j (over) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the 
year 2012 due to meeting all criteria.   
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Virginia meets all qualifications according to the 
guidelines established by the State for a 100% exemption through the Homestead Credit 
program. 
 
This parcel is also known as W 45’ Lots 9-12, Block 6, Meads Addition at 1206 1st St 
NW on Parcel #3961. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $824.  Please note that this amount is reimbursed by 
the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested 100% Homestead Credit exemption 
for the year 2012. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Virginia 
Althaus-Davis  to receive a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 2012 due to 
meeting all criteria according to the guidelines established through the State. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 27, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 
PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 
SUBJECT: Homestead Credit Exemption for Virginia 

Althaus-Davis 

 

  

Consent No. 10i 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Virginia Althaus-Davis 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Virginia Althaus-Davis 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Virginia Althaus-Davis 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a wheelchair exemption for the year 
2012.    

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Klein has completed the necessary paperwork 
and meets all criteria, according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20)(c), to 
receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 
 
The wheelchair exemption exempts structure up to $100,000; therefore he should only be 
taxed on the structure of $ 40,800 and on the land value of $10,600.  Morton County tax 
statement shows he was taxed for $55,300 of the structure value and $10,600 of land 
value. 
 
This parcel is also known as #9607 D, N 107’ Lot 2 (Less E 6’ & Less Out Lot 1, Blk 2, 
Lakewood 1st Addition at 2800 Bay Shore Bend SE, Unit 1. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $257.58. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request by Curtis Klein to receive a wheelchair 
exemption for the year 2012. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 
PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 
SUBJECT: Wheelchair Exemption for Curtis Klein 

 

 

  

Consent No. 10ii 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Curtis Klein 
Page 2 of 4 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the request by Curtis Klein 
to receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all requirements 
according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20) (c). 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Curtis Klein 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Curtis Klein 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider abatement on taxes for a mobile home 
due to fire that destroyed the home on July 27, 2012.  Pro-rate for five months for 
the 2012 tax year. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #5014 on Lot 
9, Block 1, Nicola’s 1st. 
 
Reason for abatement:  To abate the taxes on this mobile home due to a fire on July 27, 
2012 that completely destroyed the home.  Abate the taxes for 5 months for the 2012 
year. 
  
ATTACHMENTS:    Application for abatement and fire report. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $90.00 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to abate the taxes on the 
mobile home for five months of 2012. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve to abate the taxes on the mobile home for 
five months of 2012. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 27, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing/Bldg Inspections  
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 
PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 
SUBJECT: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 

 

  

Consent No.10iii  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 2 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 3 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 4 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 5 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 6 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 7 of 8 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
Page 8 of 8 
 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of out of state travel and  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Great Open Spaces City Management 
Association (GOSCMA) Conference is in Jackson WY on May 8, 9 and 10th. There are 
five education sessions which include local government and social media, succession 
planning, energy and sustainability, local government leadership in the next 100 years and 
Jackson Hole Air.  
 
As the current President of the North Dakota Chapter of GOSCMA, and Mandan will be 
hosting the annual meeting in 2014 I feel the education opportunities available at this 
conference are worthwhile. 
 
I summarized two travel options, flying and driving. I am currently unsure which 
direction I will take and am asking for out of state travel approval up to approximately 
$1,500 in expenses to attend this conference. Variables would include driving as weather 
may prove to be an unknown factor in arrangements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Fare details and mileage details are available upon request. 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $1,500 
STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 
LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of out of state travel for Mr. Neubauer to 
attend the GOSCMA Annual Conference. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve out of state travel for Mr. Neubauer to 
attend the GOSCMA Annual Conference. 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March  
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Out of State Travel 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 11 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Out of State Travel 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Date  Costs 
May 7 Depart 1:01 p.m.(no flights into Jackson prior to 4:30 p.m. from Bis)  

Round Trip Airfare 
Hotel 
Food, Supper (Jackson $56/day x 50%) 

 
$557.60 
$125.00 

$28.00 
May 8 Conf. begins 1:30 p.m. 

Hotel 
Breakfast 
Lunch 

 
$125.00 
$11.20 
$16.80 

May 9 Conference 
Hotel 

 
$125.00 

May 10 Conference concludes 11:15 p.m 
No flights out until following day 7:15 a.m. 
Hotel 
Lunch 
Dinner 

 
 

$125.00 
$11.20 
$16.80 

May 11 Depart 7:15 a.m. arrive Bis 12:41 p.m. 
Breakfast 
Lunch 

 
$11.20 
$16.80 

 GOSCMA Dues $100.00 
 Conference Fee $200.00 
 Total Travel via Air $1,469.60 
   
 Auto  
 Remove Airfare $-557.60 
 Add Mileage  
 Mandan to ND Border (round trip) $.565 x (153miles x2) $172.89 
 ND Border to Jackson (614 miles x 2) x $.18 $221.04 
 Total Auto  1,305.93 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Introduction of new Public Works employees, Jason 
Weigelt, Street Department, Chauntel Sullivan, Street Department and Chris 
Webber, Utility Department. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: All three employees are additional employees to 
both departments.  These positions were budgeted for 2013 to take on increased 
maintenance duties brought on by the healthy economy and steady growth this area has 
and is experiencing.  We are glad to have all three on board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A  
 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  N/A   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  N/A   

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 27, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 
PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Introduction of new Public Works employees. 

 

  

New Business No. 1i-1iii     



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To review and consider the City’s policy on any incentive for 
multi-family or high-density housing & New Single Family Home Exemption. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Informally since June 2010 and formally since 
February 2011, the City of Mandan has considered applications for a two-year 100% 
exemption for new construction of multi-family housing of 24 units or greater.  Note: 
This policy has been for projects outside of the Renaissance Zone. The benefit period for 
RZ projects is five years. 
 
Among rationale for the multi-family high density exemption policy when it began was to 
encourage greater investment on a fixed amount of land thereby increasing future 
property tax revenues per parcel while reducing the investment in street, water and sewer 
lines in terms of lineal feet. More recently, a benefit considered has been the need for 
affordable housing to accommodate the need for workforce as demanded by new and 
growing businesses in the region. 
 
Since the policy was adopted, four development groups have applied and been approved 
for the exemption. These comprise 10 buildings and 306 to 330 units. Additionally, there 
were two assisted living projects. Two to three of these approved projects have not yet 
begun construction, but must do so within 1 year of the original City Commission 
approval to receive the exemption. 
 
During working sessions held this fall, the City Commission and Growth Fund 
Committee determined that the consideration of any housing incentive policy was beyond 
the Growth Fund Committee’s core economic and business development focus. Also 
there was discussion by a commissioner about offering an incentive for any multi-family 
limited to the first $75,000 in value per unit for two years. If this were to occur, there 
could be many more applications from 4-, 8-, and 12-plexes or other smaller 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 15, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, Administrator 
SUBJECT: Multi-Family Housing Exemption Policy & New 

Single Family Home Exemption 

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Multi-Family Housing Policy & New Single Family Home Exemption 
Page 2 of 3 
 
configurations. For this reason, it was determined that any housing incentive policy 
and/or applications be considered directly by the City Commission without prior review 
and recommendation by the Growth Fund Committee. 
 
An application has been received by the Assessing Department and is slated for public 
hearing before the Commission on Feb. 19. The Commission approved this request. 
 
Current Policy: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 24 units or greater 
 
Alternative Options (in no particular order) 
 
Option A: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 24 units or greater limited to the first $75,000 of value. 
 
Option B: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 4 units or greater limited the first $75,000 of value. 
 
Option C: 
Eliminate this exemption from consideration via a phased out approach.  Any 
applications received on or before June 30 will be considered for a 2 year 100% 
exemption. Those received between July 1, 2013 – December 31, 2013 would be 
considered for a 1 year exemption and no consideration for those applications received 
after December 31, 2013.  
 
Option D: 
Keep the current policy in place. If this were the decision, you may wish to add caveats to 
the exemption such as additional onsite parking requirements, green space and 
children’s play area. 
 
Option E: 
Keep the current policy in place, pending the outcome of SB 2314 which may affect the 
ability to provide the exemption. 
 
Current ordinance regarding new single family home/townhome/condo construction is to 
provide an exemption for two years on the first $75,000 of value. 
 
This has not been changed for many years. State law would provide an option for the City 
of Mandan to up that amount to $150,000.  Options available to consider would be: 
 

• Leave the exemption as is 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject:  Multi-Family Housing Policy & New Single Family Home Exemption 
Page 3 of 3 
 

• Eliminate the exemption 
• Adjust it from $75,000 higher or lower. 

 
With the strong housing market we are currently in, I would recommend leaving the 
exemption as is. 
 
We have had discussions with the Bismarck Mandan Board of REALTORS and their 
Board of Directors has decided to remain neutral on the exemption issue. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  unknown 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is advisable for the City Commission to determine how they 
would like to proceed on such applications, which in turn will provide investors with 
some degree of certainty on what to expect. 
 
My recommendation or preference on the multifamily housing exemption would be to 
leave it in place, but add conditions relative to additional parking requirements, green 
space and play areas. 
 
I would also recommend leaving the existing ordinance in place providing for the first 
$75,000 in value be exempt on new single family homes. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  



 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Mandan Youth Commission 
Young Adult Playground Proclamation 

March 18, 2013  
 

 WHEREAS, The Mandan Youth Commission believes in the health of our 
community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The percentage of adult/students overweight or obese in North 
Dakota in 2011 was 63.8%; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, A young adult’s academics and job performances are affected by 
their lifestyle choices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, An adequate amount of exercise helps your overall health of mind, 
body, and sound; and, 
 
  NOW BE IT HEREWITH RESOLVED on this 18th day of March, 2013, the 
Mandan Youth Commission encourages the Mandan Park Board and the City of Mandan 
to invest in young adult playground equipment in the City of Mandan, North Dakota.  
 
 
 
    
Courtney Goetz 
President 

 Taylor Mikkelson 
Vice-President 

 
 
Members of the Mandan Youth Commission: Kiara Aman, Casey Beck, Kaycee Fry, 
Cole Garman, Colton Justice, Ashley Doll, Connor Leingang, Hannah Fishbeck, Taylor 
Glass. 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 1i 



 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Mandan Youth Commission  
Recycling Proclamation 

March 18, 2013  
 

 WHEREAS, The Mandan Youth Commission is concerned with helping make 
Mandan more environmentally friendly; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Recycling helps reduce the amount of waste going to landfills; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The average person generates over 4 pounds of trash every day and 
about 1.5 tons of solid waste every year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, If every American recycled just one-tenth of their newspapers, we 
could save about 25 million trees each year; and, 
 
 NOW BE IT HEREWITH RESOLVED on this 18th day of March 2013, the 
Mandan Youth Commission encourages the Mandan School Board, the Mandan City 
Commission, and the Mandan Park Board to actively participate in recycling community 
wide in the City of Mandan, North Dakota.  
 
 
 
 
    
Courtney Goetz 
President 

 Taylor Mikkelson 
Vice-President 

  
 
Members of the Mandan Youth Commission: Kiara Aman, Casey Beck, Kaycee Fry, 
Cole Garman, Colton Justice, Ashley Doll, Connor Leingang, Hannah Fishbeck, Taylor 
Glass. 

Res. & Ord. No. 1ii 



RESOLUTIONS #2 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY or 

MAND AX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

April 2, 2013 
March 27, 2013 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Greg Welch 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 
$1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series A. 

To consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A for the purpose of refunding the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2006, Series B. 

This Resolution completes the refinancing of the old Bonds. 

BACKGROUND 
On March 19, 2013 the Board of City Commissioners awarded the sale of 
$1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

The following special assessment districts are affected as a result of the 
refinancing: 

• Storm Sewer #27 
• Sanitary Sewer #29 
• Street #124 
• Street #129 
• Street #130 

ATTACHMENT 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2013, Series A. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series A. 
Pa e 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total Net Present Value Benefit savings of $178,531 or 10.659% from the 
refinancing will be passed on to the balances owed by the special assessment 
districts indicated above through lower interest rates, effective April 10, 2013. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, will prepare the legal opinion. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 



Suncrest Office Park 
l 120 College Drive, Suite 207 
P.O. Box 7068 
Bisn1arck, ND 58507-7068 

Greg Welch 
City of Mandan 
205 2°ct Ave. NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

STEVEN L. VOGELPOHL 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

March 25, 2013 

Phonco (70 I) 258-9847 
FAX (701) 258-9854 

E-Nfail: slv@slvlaw.net 

Re: Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 

Dear Greg: 

Enclosed for adoption by the City Commission on April 2 is a Resolution Authorizing 
Issuance for each of the above bond Series. 

If you could fax me the voting record information for each (pages 11 and 1 0, 
respectively), I'll then prepare execution copies of the Resolutions. 

Thank you for your assistance and please contact me if you've any questions. 

SLV/dl 
13-003, 004/032513.ltr 

En cs 

c: Malcolm H. Brown (w/Encs) 

Sincerely, 

}f£,~ 
Steven L. Vogelpohl 
Attorney at Law 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

ST ATE OF NORTH DAl<OT A 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 
$1,675,000 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES A 

WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") by resolution duly 
adopted August 1, 2006 (the "2006 Resolution") authorized the issuance of its 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2006, Series B (the "2006 Bonds") payable from the 
City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2006, Series B Fund (the "2006 
Fund"), a portion of which 2006 Bonds are outstanding as of the date of this 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series A (the "Resolution"); 

WHEREAS, there are not at the present time sufficient moneys in the 2006 
Fund to pay and discharge all outstanding 2006 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the 2006 Bonds were issued pursuant to North Dakota Century 
Code Chapter 40-27, and through the issuance of new refunding improvement bonds 
for the purpose of refunding all 2006 Bonds having stated maturities in 2014 and 
thereafter (the "Refunded Bonds"), the City can reduce debt service thereon; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the governing body of the City as follows: 

Section 1 . Authorization and Sale. There is hereby authorized to be issued a 
series of bonds designated "City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series A", in the total principal amount set forth in Section 2 below (the "Bonds") for 
the purpose of refunding the Refunded Bonds. The sale of the Bonds was awarded on 
March 19, 2013, to Dougherty & Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota (the 
"Purchaser"), on the terms and conditions set forth herein and at a purchase price of 
$1,654,062.50 plus accrued interest, and such sale of the Bonds for said purpose is 
hereby in all things ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 2. Terms. The Bonds are issued pursuant to North Dakota Century 
Code Chapter 40-27 and shall be issued according to the following terms: 

(a) Principal Amount of Issue - The total principal amount of Bonds shall be 
$1,675,000. 

(b) Book Entry Registration -

1 



( 1) The Bonds shall be issued as book entry bonds as required by The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("OTC") in the 
aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of the Bonds. 
The Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 
OTC, and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent named in Section 2(e) 
hereof (the "Bond Registrar and Paying Agent") shall treat the record 
owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the 
registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, 
owner, etc. shall mean Cede & Co. and shall not mean the beneficial 
owners of the Bonds. Sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial 
interest participations in the Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to 
minimum denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess 
thereof. 

(2) With respect to the Bonds registered in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee of OTC, the City and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall 
have no responsibility or obligation to any Participant (as referenced in 
the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Attachment 4) or to any person on behalf of which a 
Participant holds an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting the 
immediately preceding sentence, the City and the Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) 
the accuracy of the records of OTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 
respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any 
Participant or any other person, other than a Bondholder, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, of any 
notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or 
(iii) the payment to any Participant or any other person, other than a 
Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent, of any amount with respect to principal of, 
premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds. The City and the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose 
name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent as the holder and absolute owner of such 
Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium, if any, and 
interest with respect to such Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of 
redemption and other matters with respect to such Bond, for the purpose 
of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other 
purposes whatsoever. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall pay all 
principal of, premium, if any, and the interest on the Bonds only to or 
upon the order of the respective Bondholders, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, or their 

2 



respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments 
shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City's 
obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No 
person other than a Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, shall receive a certificated Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the City to make payments of principal, 
premium, if any, and interest pursuant to this Resolution. Upon delivery 
by DTC to the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent of written notice to the 
effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of 
Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions herein with respect to record 
dates, the word "Cede & Co." shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

(3) The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Attachment 4, has been executed by the City and has 
been filed with DTC. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall take all 
actions necessary to at all times comply with DTC's Operational 
Arrangements, as same may be amended from time to time. 

(4) (i) DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with 
respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and 
the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent. 

(ii) The City may terminate the services of DTC with respect to 
the Bonds if the City determines that: 

(A) DTC is unable to discharge its responsibilities with 
respect to the Bonds, or 

(B) A continuance of the requirement that all of the 
outstanding Bonds be registered in the registration books 
kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of 
Cede & Co., or any other nominee of DTC, is not in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds. 

(iii) Upon the termination of the services of DTC with respect to 
the Bonds, or upon the discontinuance or termination of the 
services of DTC with respect to any portion of the Bonds pursuant 
to either Section 2(b)(4)(i) or Section 2(b)(4)(ii) hereof after which 
no substitute bond depository willing to undertake the functions 
of DTC hereunder can be found which, in the opinion of the City, 
is willing and able to undertake such functions upon reasonable 
and customary terms, the City is obligated to deliver Bond 

3 



certificates to the Bondholders and the Bonds shall no longer be 
restricted to being registered in the registration books kept by the 
Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of Cede & Co. as 
nominee of DTC, but may be registered in whatever name or 
names the Bondholders transferring or exchanging Bonds shall 
designate, in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution. 

(5) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 
contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., 
as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal of, premium, 
if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such 
Bond shall be made and given, respectively, in accordance with the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations. 

(c) Numbering - The Bonds shall be numbered in consecutive numerical order 
from R-1 upwards as issued. 

(d) Date of Bonds - The Bonds shall initially be dated April 10, 2013. Bonds 
issued upon exchanges and transfers of Bonds shall also be dated April 
10, 2013 if issued prior to November 1, 2013, and if issued upon such 
exchanges and transfers on or after November 1, 2013, shall be dated 
as of May 1 or November 1 next preceding their issuance, or if the date 
of issuance shall be a May 1 or November 1, as of such date; provided, 
however, that if interest on the Bonds shall be in default, the Bonds shall 
be dated as of the date to which interest has been paid in full on the 
Bonds being transferred. 

(e) Payment - Interest on the Bonds and, upon presentation and surrender 
thereof, the principal thereof shall be payable in lawful money of the 
United States of America by check, draft or wire transfer by Starion Bond 
Services, Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, 
or its successor. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered as book
entry bonds pursuant to Section 2(b) hereof, such Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent is hereby appointed the sole paying agent for the Bonds. 

(f) Principal Maturities - The Bonds shall mature serially and shall on May 1 
in the years and in the amounts set forth in the Schedule of Maturities 
and Interest Rates attached hereto as Attachment 1. 

(g) Optional Redemption - Bonds maturing in the years 2014 through 2018 
are payable on their respective stated maturity dates without option of 
prior payment. Bonds maturing in the years 2019 and thereafter shall be 
subject to redemption and prepayment in whole or in part at the option 

4 



of the City, in inverse order of maturities and by lot, assigned in 
proportion to their principal amount, within any maturity, on May 1, 
2018, and on any date thereafter selected by the City, at a price equal 
to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. Not less than 30 
days nor more than 60 days prior to the date specified for prepayment 
and redemption of any Bonds the City will cause notice of the call thereof 
to be mailed to the registered owner and to the paying agent at which 
principal and interest are then payable. Upon partial redemption of any 
Bond, a new Bond or Bonds will be delivered to the owner without 
charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding. 

(h) Type and Denomination of Bonds - The Bonds shall be in fully registered 
form in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of 
single maturities. 

(i) Form, Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Bonds shall be 
reproduced in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as 
Attachment 2. The Bonds shall be prepared under the supervision and 
at the direction of the City Administrator, executed by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the President of the Board of City Commissioners 
(or in the absence or inability of the President to act, by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the Vice President) and attested to by the manual 
or facsimile signature of the City Administrator and delivered to the 
owner at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued 
interest. The Bonds shall not be valid or become obligatory for any 
purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution 
until the Certificate of Authentication thereon shall have been executed 
by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of its authorized 
representatives. 

(j) Interest - The Bonds shall bear interest at the annual rates set forth in the 
Schedule of Maturities and Interest Rates attached hereto as 
Attachment 1. Interest shall be payable on May 1 and November 1 in 
each year, commencing November 1, 2013, to the person in whose name 
each Bond is registered on the close of the 15th day (whether or not a 
business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest shall be 
computed on a 30-day month and 360-day year basis. Interest on the 
Bonds shall cease at maturity or on a date prior thereto on which they 
have been duly called for redemption unless the holder thereof shall 
present the same for payment and payment is refused. 

(k) Source of Payment/Security - The Bonds shall be payable from the City 
of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A Fund into 

5 



which will be deposited payments of principal and interest on the 
definitive improvement warrants referred to in Section 5 hereof (the 
"Warrants"), which Warrants are payable from the funds of various 
improvement districts specified in the 2006 Resolution which derive their 
revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments against 
benefited property. 

(I) Registration - The Bonds shall be registered as to both principal and 
interest and the Bond Registrar shall establish and maintain a register for 
the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered 
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and 
amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Bonds; and the City 
and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 
any Bond is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Bond 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other 
purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by 
any notice to the contrary. 

(m) Assignment - The Bonds are transferable upon the books of the City at 
the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner thereof 
in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing upon surrender 
thereof together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the 
Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney; 
and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a 
new Bond or Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or 
registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing 
interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to 
reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required to be 
paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. No transfer of Bonds 
shall be required to be made during the fifteen days next preceding an 
interest payment date, nor during the forty-five days next preceding the 
date fixed for redemption of Bonds. 

(n) Discharge - When all of the Bonds, and the interest thereon have been 
defeased and discharged as provided in this Section 2(n), all pledges, 
covenants and other rights granted by this Resolution shall cease. The 
City may defease and discharge all Bonds and interest due on any date 
by depositing with the Paying Agent on or before that date a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full; or if any Bond or interest 
thereon should not be paid when due, the same may nevertheless be 
defeased and discharged by depositing with the Paying Agent a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued from the 

6 



due date to the date of such deposit. The City may also defease and 
discharge all prepayable Bonds called for redemption on any date when 
they are prepayable according to their terms, by depositing with the 
Paying Agent on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment 
thereof in full, provided that notice of the redemption thereof has been 
duly given as provided herein. The City may also defease and discharge 
all Bonds at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with an escrow 
agent, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such 
Bonds prior to a date upon which all of the same will be payable or 
prepayable according to their terms, and paying all remaining Bonds on 
that date, a sum of cash and securities of the types described in North 
Dakota Century Code Section 40-27-13 in such aggregate amount, 
bearing interest at such rates and maturing or callable at the holder's 
option on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for 
this purpose; provided that notice of the redemption of all prepayable 
Bonds on or before such date has been duly given as required herein. 

Section 3. Establishment of Refunding Fund. There is hereby created City of 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A Fund (the "Refunding Fund") 
which shall be maintained by the City Administrator as a separate and special fund for 
the sole purpose of payment of principal and interest on any outstanding Bonds and 
shall be maintained until all balances of principal and interest on the Bonds are fully 
paid. Any proceeds received from the sale of the Bonds remaining after discharge of 
the Refunded Bonds and payment of costs of issuance pursuant to Section 4 hereof 
are hereby appropriated and shall be credited to the Refunding Fund. There is also 
hereby appropriated to the Refunding Fund on discharge of all 2006 Bonds all of the 
funds heretofore appropriated for the payment of the 2006 Bonds, and payments shall 
be made on the Warrants in the same manner as though none of the Refunded Bonds 
had been refunded. All earnings from investment of the Refunding Fund and all 
payments of principal and interest made on the Warrants shall be credited to the 
Refunding Fund and shall be used and applied in payment of the principal and interest 
on the Bonds as such principal and interest become due. 

Section 4. Payment of Costs and Redemption of Refunded Bonds. The proceeds 
received from the sale of the Bonds (net of any accrued interest) together with any 
investment earnings on such proceeds and such amounts as needed from the 2006 
Fund shall be used and applied to pay and redeem the principal of the Refunded Bonds 
on May 1, 2013 and interest accrued thereon to such redemption date and to pay 
costs of issuance of the Bonds. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and 
directed, if not already having caused the same to be done, to cause Notice of 
Redemption, in substantially the form as attached to this Resolution as Attachment 3, 
to be timely mailed to the registered owners of the Refunded Bonds and to the paying 
agent therefor. The City Administrator is further authorized and directed, in 

7 



conjunction with the City's financial consultant, to cause the aforementioned 
payments and deposits, and such transfers necessary therefor, to be timely made. 

Section 5. Transfer of Warrants. It is hereby found, determined and declared 
that the Warrants held as assets of the 2006 Fund pursuant to the 2006 Resolution 
shall, simultaneously with discharge of the Refunded Bonds herein authorized, be 
immediately transferred and deposited into the Refunding Fund created hereby, and 
shall be held as assets in trust for the holders of the Bonds. 

Section 6. Covenants and Agreements of the City. The City hereby covenants 
and agrees with the holders from time to time of the Bonds: 

(a) That the Warrants are validly issued and that special assessments are 
validly levied for the payment of the costs of the improvements defrayed 
thereby and are payable in years and amounts required by law and that 
the City will use due diligence to pay the Warrants and to levy and collect 
the special assessments. 

(b) That it will preserve and enforce for the security of the Bonds all of the 
rights, powers and privileges reserved to holders of the Warrants and all 
of the covenants of the City as provided in the original financing 
resolution authorizing the same. 

(c) That the City recognizes its obligations under the provisions of Section 
40-26-08 of the North Dakota Century Code that whenever all special 
assessments, utility revenues and taxes, if any, appropriated and 
theretofore collected for the improvements for which the Warrants were 
issued are insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on such 
Warrants, this governing body is required by law to levy a tax upon all 
taxable property within the City for the payment of such deficiency. The 
City is also authorized, in its discretion, to levy such a tax if at any time 
a deficiency is deemed likely to occur within one year. Such taxes may 
be levied without limitation as to rate or amount, and the City covenants 
and agrees that all collections thereof will be credited to the Refunding 
Fund. 

(d) In the event the monies in the Refunding Fund should at any time be 
insufficient to make payments of principal and interest then due on the 
Bonds, said moneys shall be applied as follows: First, to the payment to 
the persons entitled thereto of all installments of interest then due on the 
Bonds (including any interest on overdue principal) in the order of the 
maturity of such installments, earliest maturities first, and, if the amounts 
available shall not be sufficient to pay in full any installments of interest 

8 



maturing on the same date, then to the payment thereof ratably, 
according to the amount due thereon, to the persons entitled thereto; and 
Second, to the payment to the persons entitled thereto of the unpaid 
principal and premium, if any, due and unpaid on the Bonds at the time 
of such payment, ratably, according to the amounts due respectively for 
principal and redemption premium, to the persons entitled thereto without 
any discrimination or preference. The City reserves the right and privilege 
of refunding any of such matured Bonds for the payment of which 
moneys are not at the time available by issuing new refunding 
improvement bonds pursuant to Chapter 40-27 of the North Dakota 
Century Code. 

Section 7. Arbitrage. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the 
proceeds of the Bonds in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in 
view of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the Bonds, so 
that the Bonds will not constitute "arbitrage bonds" under Section 148 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations applicable thereto, and (ii) it will take all 
actions that may be required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing 
of a federal information return with respect to the Bonds and the payment of required 
rebate, if any) so that the interest on the Bonds will be and remain excluded from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which 
would adversely affect such exclusion. 

Section 8. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. Pursuant to Code Section 
265(b)(3)(D)(ii), the Bonds are treated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under 
Code Section 265 relating to the deduction allowed financial institutions for interest 
expense allocable to tax exempt interest. The City represents that: ( 1) the Bonds are 
not "private activity bonds" as defined in the Code; (2) the Bonds are obligations 
described in clause (ii)(lll) of Code Section 265(b)(3)(C); (3) the Refunded Bonds are 
qualified tax-exempt obligations under Code Section 265; and (4) the maturity date of 
the Bonds is not later than 30 years after the date the Refunded Bonds were issued 
and, as shown on Attachment 5 hereto, the average maturity date of the Bonds is not 
later than the average maturity date of the Refunded Bonds. 

Section 9. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby 
covenants and agrees, for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds, to enter into a 
written undertaking (the "Undertaking") required by SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated 
by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange 
Act of 1 934 (the "Rule") to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events 
in accordance with the Rule. This Undertaking shall be enforceable by the holders of 
the Bonds, or by the Purchaser on behalf of such holders (provided that the rights of 
the holders and the Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to 

9 



obtain specific enforcement of the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City 
to comply with the provision of this Undertaking shall not be an event of default with 
respect to the Bonds). The City Administrator and President of the Board of City 
Commissioners shall provide a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for inclusion in the 
transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the City's Undertaking. 

Section 10. Other Proceedings. The officers of the City and Morton County are 
authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to the attorneys passing on the legality 
of the Bonds, certified copies of all proceedings, ordinances, resolutions and records 
and all such certificates and affidavits and other instruments as may be required to 
evidence the legality and marketability of the Bonds and the tax-exempt status of 
interest payable thereon, and all certified copies, certificates, affidavits and other 
instruments so furnished shall constitute representations of the City as to the 
correctness of all facts stated or recited therein. 

Section 11. Official Statement. The Final Official Statement, dated March 19, 
2013, relating to the Bonds is hereby approved and the City Administrator is 
authorized to certify to its correctness and completeness. 

Section 12. Amendment. All prior resolutions and other acts or proceedings 
of this governing body which are in any way inconsistent with the terms of this 
Resolution are hereby amended to the extent necessary to give full force and effect to 
this Resolution. 

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

10 



Adopted this 2nd day of April, 2013. 

ATTEST: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on April 2, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by ___________ Seconded by ________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye 11 

"Nay
11 

------------------------------

Absent _____________________________ _ 

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

11 



Year 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

ATTACHMENT 1 

CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,675,000 
REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES A 

SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES AND INTEREST RATES 

Amount Rate Year Amount 

$235,000 0.35% 2018 $205,000 
225,000 0.45 2019 200,000 
220,000 0.60 2020 195,000 
215,000 0.80 2021 180,000 

Rate 

1.00% 
1.25 
1.50 
1.75 



UNITED ST ATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 
CITY OF MANDAN 

ATTACHMENT 2 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BOND OF 2013, SERIES A 

No. R-

RATE MATURITY DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE CUSIP 

April 10, 2013 

REGISTERED OWNER: Cede & Co. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota (the "City"), acknowledges itself specially indebted and for value received 
hereby promises to pay to the registered owner specified above or registered assigns, 
the principal amount specified above, but only from the City of Mandan Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A Fund (the "Refunding Fund") on the maturity 
date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate 
specified above, payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing 
November 1, 2013, to the person in whose name this Bond is registered on the close 
of the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month, 
all subject to the provisions referred to herein with respect to the redemption of the 
principal of this Bond before maturity. The interest hereon and, upon presentation and 
surrender hereof, the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States 
of America by Starion Bond Services, Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent, or its successor. 

This book-entry Bond is one of a single series of Bonds (the "Bonds") issued in 
the aggregate principal amount of $1,675,000.00, all of like date of original issue and 
tenor except as to serial number, denomination, interest rate, redemption privilege and 
maturity date, issued, pursuant to a Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A, adopted by the Board of City 
Commissioners (the "Resolution"), for the purpose of refunding the Refunded Bonds 
as defined and described in the Resolution (the "Refunded Bonds"), in full conformity 
with the Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and 
resolutions of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof. The Bonds 
are issued with a single book-entry bond for each of the principal maturities of the 
Bonds and shall be initially registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The 



Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and the Bond Registrar and Paying 
Agent shall treat the record owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as 
Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, 
owner, etc. shall mean Cede & Co. and sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial 
interest participations in the Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to minimum 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess thereof. 

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a New York corporation ("DTC"), to the City or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Bond issued is registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity 
as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, 
OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS 
WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest 
herein. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein set out, so long as Cede & Co. is 
the registered owner hereof, the provisions of and requirements referenced in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations filed by the City with DTC with regard to the 
Bonds shall be controlling as to the matters addressed therein and all the terms and 
provisions therein are incorporated herein as though herein fully set out. 

Bonds maturing in the years 2014 through 2018 are payable on their respective 
stated maturity dates without option of prior payment. Bonds maturing in the years 
2019 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepayment in whole or in part 
at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturities and by lot, assigned in 
proportion to their principal amount, within any maturity, on May 1, 2018, and on any 
date thereafter selected by the City, at a price equal to the principal amount thereof 
plus accrued interest. Not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days prior to the date 
specified for prepayment and redemption of any Bonds the City will cause notice of 
the call thereof to be mailed to the registered owner and to the paying agent at which 
principal and interest are then payable. Upon partial redemption of any Bond, a new 
Bond or Bonds will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the 
remaining principal amount outstanding. 

As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, 
this Bond is transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond 
Registrar, by the registered owner hereof in person or by his attorney duly authorized 
in writing upon surrender hereof together with a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his 
attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or 
Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same 
aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the 



same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required 
to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 
this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or 
not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other purposes, and neither the 
City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

Interest on this Bond shall cease at maturity or on a date prior thereto on which 
it has been duly called for redemption unless the holder hereof shall present the same 
for payment and payment is refused. 

It is hereby certified, recited, covenanted and agreed that all acts, conditions 
and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota to be 
done, to exist, to happen and to be performed precedent to and in the valid issuance 
of this Bond, have been done, do exist, have happened and have been performed in 
regular and due form, time and manner as so required; that the City has duly created 
the Refunding Fund as a separate and special fund and has appropriated thereto all of 
the funds heretofore appropriated for the payment of the Refunded Bonds; that the 
City has appropriated proceeds of the Bonds of this issue and other available funds to 
pay and redeem the Refunded Bonds at their earliest redemption date; that the assets 
appropriated to the Refunding Fund, all as more fully specified in the Resolution, 
consist of definitive improvement warrants (the "Warrants") validly issued and 
collections of special assessments validly levied for the payment of the cost of 
improvements benefiting various improvement districts within the City, which 
Warrants and assessments are payable in the years and amounts required by law; that 
the City shall use due diligence to pay the Warrants and to collect such special 
assessments and, in the event of a deficiency in any of the improvement district funds 
for the payment of the Warrants issued thereon, the City is further required to levy a 
tax on all taxable property within the City for the payment and discharge of such 
deficiency, without limitation as to rate or amount; and that all collections of such 
special assessments, and any deficiency taxes, are required to be credited to the 
Refunding Fund and applied in payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds 
of this issue, all as more fully stated in the Resolution, to which reference is hereby 
made for further details and other covenants of the City with respect thereto. 

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled 
to any security or benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication 
hereon shall have been executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of 
its authorized representatives. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Bond to be executed on its 
behalf by the signatures of the President of its Board of City Commissioners and its 
City Administrator, and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth 
below. 

DATED: 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
This is one of the Bonds 

delivered pursuant to the 
Resolution mentioned within. 

STARION BOND SERVICES 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 
as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Authorized Representative 

CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

City Administrator 



STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SS. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

I hereby certify that the within Bond is issued pursuant to law, and is within the 
debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand this 10th day of April, 2013. 

City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
_____________________ the within Bond and all rights 

thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints--------
----- attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: 

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY 
NUMBER OR OTHER IDENTIFYING 

NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

Signature Guaranteed: 

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be 
guaranteed by a member of a major 
stock exchange or a commercial bank 
or trust company. 

NOTICE: The signature to this 
assignment must correspond with the 
name as it appears upon the face of the 
within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change 
whatsoever. 



$1,675,000 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A 

have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by the City of 
Mandan, North Dakota (the "Issuer") of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2013, Series A, initially dated as of April 10, 2013 (the "Bonds") pursuant to a 
resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A" adopted by the Board of City Commissioners 
of the Issuer (the "Resolution"). The Bonds are issuable as book-entry bonds in fully 
registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of 
single maturities. The Bonds mature on May 1 in the years and amounts set forth 
below, and Bonds maturing in such years and amounts bear interest from date of issue 
until paid at the annual rates set forth opposite such years and amounts, respectively: 

Year Amount Rate Year Amount Rate 
2014 $235,000 0.35 % 2018 $205,000 1.00 % 
2015 225,000 0.45 2019 200,000 1.25 
2016 220,000 0.60 2020 195,000 1.50 
2017 215,000 0.80 2021 180,000 1.75 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing November 1, 
2013, to the holder of record on the close of the 15th day of the immediately 
preceding month. Bonds maturing in the years 2019 and thereafter are subject to 
redemption and prepayment in whole or in part at the option of the Issuer, in inverse 
order of maturities, and by lot, assigned in proportion to their principal amount, within 
any maturity, on May 1, 2018, and on any date thereafter selected by the Issuer, at 
a price equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. Capitalized terms 
used in this opinion and not defined herein shall have the same meaning as given to 
such terms in the Resolution. 

I have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other papers as I 
deem necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to my opinion, 
I have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials 
furnished to me without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 

I have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness 
or sufficiency of any Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds 
and I express no opinion relating thereto. 

Based on my examination, I am of the opinion, as of the date hereof and under 
existing law, as follows: 

1. The Bonds are valid and binding special obligations of the Issuer payable 
from the City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series 



A Fund (the "Refunding Fund") in which, as specified in the Resolution, 
the Issuer holds, in trust for the owners of the Bonds, definitive 
improvement warrants (the "Warrants") issued on the funds of various 
improvement districts (the "Districts") of the Issuer. 

2. The Warrants have been duly authorized, executed and delivered in 
anticipation of the collection of special assessments levied to pay for 
improvements for the Districts. 

3. All taxable property in the territory of the Issuer is subject to ad valorem 
taxation without limitation as to rate or amount to pay any deficiency on 
the Warrants. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax 
levy the principal and interest coming due on the Warrants to the extent 
the necessary funds are not provided from special assessments or other 
sources. 

4. All payments made on the Warrants are to be credited to the Refunding 
Fund and applied in payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds. 

5. The Issuer has directed proceeds of the Bonds and other available funds 
to be deposited with the paying agent for the Refunded Bonds for the 
purpose of paying and redeeming the Refunded Bonds at their earliest 
redemption date. 

6. The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income of the owners 
for federal and North Dakota income tax purposes and is not an item of 
tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax 
imposed on individuals and corporations; however, it should be noted 
that for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed 
on corporations (as defined for federal income tax purposes), such 
interest is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings. 
The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the 
condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") that must be satisfied subsequent 
to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue 
to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
Failure to comply with certain of such requirements could cause the 
interest on the Bonds to be so included in gross income retroactive to the 
date of issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer has covenanted to comply 
with all such requirements. The Bonds are "qualified tax-exempt 
obligations" under Section 265 of the Code. Interest on the Bonds is 
subject to the tax imposed on financial institutions under Chapter 5 7-
35 .3 of the North Dakota Century Code. I express no opinion regarding 
other state or federal tax consequences arising with respect to the 
Bonds. 



It is to be understood that the rights of the owner or owners of the Bonds and 
the enforceability thereof may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, 
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights heretofore or hereafter 
enacted and that their enforcement may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion 
in accordance with general principles of equity. 

STEVEN L. VOGELPOHL 
Bismarck, North Dakota 



We certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of the text of the legal 
opinion of bond counsel on the issue of Bonds of the City of Mandan which includes 
the within Bond, rendered as of the date of the original delivery of and payment for the 
Bonds. 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 



NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 

CITY OF MANDAN 

ST ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2006, Series B 

Dated August I, 2006 

ATTACHMENT 3 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Mandan, North Dakota, has called for redemption and 

will redeem and pay on May 1, 2013, the 2014-2021 maturities ($1,675,000) of the Refunding 

Improvement Bonds of2006, Series B. 

Maturity Principal Amount Rate CUS!P 

2014 $210,000 4.125% 562570 WB3 
2015 $210,000 4.125% 562570 WCI 
2016 $210,000 4.125% 562570 WDO 
2017 $210,000 4.125% 562570 WE7 
2018 $210,000 4.150% 562570 WF4 
2019 $210,000 4.200% 562570 WG2 
2020 $210,000 4.200% 562570 WHO 
2021 $205,000 4.250% 562570WJ6 

The Bonds so called for redemption will become due and payable on May I, 2013, at a redemption price 

equal to its face value plus accrued interest thereon to May I, 2013. The said Bonds due after May I, 

2013, should be presented at Starion Bond Services, 333 North 4th Street, 2nd Floor, Bismarck ND 

5850 I. The said Bonds will cease to bear interest after May l, 2013, whether or not so presented. 

City of Mandan 
North Dakota 
Greg Welch, City Auditor 



·~ 

·~· 

....... ~. 
.... J " • Jfilfil ! .. '.. :· : .. 

'It • ','. ' A'ITACHMENT 4 

Blanket Issuer Letter: of Represe1 tlr:;tions 
· r [lo be COm!lte!ec! by is::zet! 

.. 
CITY OF MANDAN, UO~TH DAKOTA 

At:a:i'dr:ia: O'~ Department -.Eli~ty 
'.I:he DeJ?<>Sib>•' 'D:ali't Company 
SS W11.mr S!:re2t:; slltb. Floe!" 
Nsw Yr:idc. l'l'"l" lOQ.<f...1--00,99 

Ladiesaud~ 

lfoyasber" l. 1999 
10 ... ; . . 

'Ihl: letmr'lcts~ ==da=dingwith ~to all isme: (the -S=lt!i:(J tlw: I=~ 
ilia.il :reque:;i; be made eligible ibl" d.e:"~ The Depcist.cry Tr::ist Company (''Dre J. 

To !ndi= D1'C Ill ~the Se=!tl=r u el!g!ble fur~ at DTC. lllld l'O ;d:in ~ 
witb. DTC:.1 Rule; 'l'i!:h r=pcc: tt1 the Se<::Iritje:, I:=r ~ lll DTC t!w: ~ =M' 
"'1tb. thc'n:qancm= ==! m..trra- ~..!l:r.n,,"==its. as tbey=yba zmmded fr=. 

time = ttmi:.. 

Ve:ymxly-yt=, 

Cfty o'f N11naan. NarTh D•k'aTa 

BO~(;i1~~ 
Phyl fl: G'"~""'"• Aa'l'lng Cf'f'y Au~f'f'OI" 

~!bur«W! 



SAMPLE OFFERING DOCUMENT LANGUAGE 
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 

SCHEDULEA . 

(Prcp=ed hy DTC-bracketed material may he applicable only to certain issues) 

l. The Depository Trust Company \DTC'), New York. NY, will act as securities depository for tbe 
securities (tbe "Securities"). The Securities will be Issued as fully.registered securities registered in tbe 
name of Cede cr: Co. (DTC's partners]¥p nominee). One fully-registered Security certificate will be 
issued for [each Issue of] the Securities, [each] in the aggregate principal amowit of such Issue, and will 
be deposited with DTC. [If, however, tbe aggregate principal amount of [any] Issue exceeds $200 
million, one certificate will be Issued with respect to each $200 million of principal amowit and an 
additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such Issue. J 

!?.. DTC Is a limJted-pwpose trust company arganl:zed under the New Yark Banking Law, a "banking 
organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve 
System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New Yaxk Uniform Commercial Code, and a 
"clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17.A. of the Securities Exchange A.ct of 
1934. DTC holds securlties that Its participants \Participants") depos:it with DTC. DTC also facilitates 
the settlement among Participants of secm'ities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, In deposited 
securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes In Participants' accounts, thereby 
eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include 
securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other 
organizations. DTC Is owned by a number of Its Direct Participants and by the New Yark Stock 
Exchange, Inc~ the American .Stock Exchange, Inc., and the National Association of Securities Dealers, 
Inc. Access to the DTC system Is also available ta others .such as securities brokers and dealers, banks, 
and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodjaJ relationship with a Direct Participant. 
either d!rectly or indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). The Rules applicable to DTC and Its Participants 
are an file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, 
whicl1 will receive a credit for the Securities an DTC's records. The ownership Interest of each actual 
purchaser of each Security ("Beneficial Owner") ls In tum to be recorded on !)le Direct and Indin;ct 
Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confinnati.on from DTC of their 
purcliase, but Beneficial Owners are expected to receive written confirmntians providing det:rils of the 
transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant 
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests In the 
Securities are ta be accomplished by entries made on the books of Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates repre5ent!ng their ownership interests 
In Securities, except In the event that use of the book-entry system. for the Securities ls discontinued. 

4. To fac:illt:ate subsequent tr.msfers, all Securities deposited by Participants with DTC are registered 
In the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede &: Co. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their 
registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change In beneficial ownership. DTC has no 
knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Secunties; DTC's records reflect only the Identity of 
the Direct Participants ta whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the 
Beneficial Owners. The Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on 

behalf of their customers. 

., 



5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct 
Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial 
Owner> will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

[ 6. Redemption notices shall be sent to Cede & Co. Ifless than all of the Securities within an issue are · 
being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct 
Participant In such Issue to be redeemed.] 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to Securities. Under its usual 
. procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The 

Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose 
accounts the Securities are credited on the record date (Identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus 
Proxy); 

8. Principal and interest payments on the Securities will be made to DTC. DTC"s practice Is to =dit 
Direct Participants' accounts on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on 
DTC's records unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on payable date. 
Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing Instructions and customary 
practices, as is tl)e case with securities held fo'. the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in 
"street name," and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Agent, or the 
Issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be In effect from time to time. 
Payment of principal and interest to DTC is the responsibility of the Issuer or the Agent, disbursement 
of such payments to Direct Participants shall be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such 
paYJl'.ents to the Beneficial Owners shall be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Pirticipants. 

(9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities pun:hased or tendered, through 
Its Participant, to the [Tender/Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing 
the Direct Participant to transfer the Participant's Interest in the Securities, on DTC's records, to the 
[Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Secnrities in connection with a 
demand for pun:hase or a manclatoiy purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in 
the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC'.s records.] 

l 0. DTC may dlsconfin':'e providing its' services as securities depository with respect to the Securities 
at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer er the Agent. Under such cin:umstances, in the 
event that a successor securities depository Is not obt:tined, Security certificates are required to be 
printed and delivered.· · 

11. Tbe Issuer may decide 'to discontinue use of the system ofbook-entiy transfers through DTC (or 
a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered. 

l!!.. Tbe information In ihis section concerning DTC and DTC's book-<>ntiy system has been obtamed 
from sources that the Issuer believes to be reliable, but the Issuer tal<es no responsibility for the 
aCCUiacy thereof. 



r=-
1 

I 

I 

ATTACHMENT 5 

$1,675,000 
-~-"----------··----·-----------

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2013 

Refunding of Series 2006B 

Refunding Summary 
Dated 04/10/2013 I Delivered 04/10/2013 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Alnount of Bonds 
~it Funds 

Totol Sources 

Uses Of Funds 

·----·-_ .. ______ $_1,§_75,000.QQ_ 
35 000.00 

Sl,710,000.00 

DeposUroCurrentRefundingFund ,-------------------·--------~l,~6~75~0=0~0~.0~0 
Total Underwriter's Discount (l.25~0~'Y<~o --------------------------- 20,937.50 
Costs of Issuance 14 062.SO 

Total Uses Sl,710,000.00 

Flow of Funds Detail 

State nnd Local Govemme_!1t Serie~s (~S=L=G~S)~r=at~os~;~or~--------- -------------
Date ofOMP Candidates 

~~rrent Refund~Escrow Sol~t=;o"n~M~e"lh=o=d_________________ ----=7G~oss Funded 
Total Cost of Investments $1,675,000.00 
Totoi-Draws------:::::_· ------------ ____________________ _!!.i_675,000.00 

Issues Refunded And Call Dates 

Mandan RIB 2006B 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

Net PV Cashflow Savings@ l.661'%(~9- -----------· ___ _ 
Total Cash contribution 
Net Present Value Benefit 

Net PV Benefit/ $1,675,000 Refunded Principal 
Net PV Benefit/ $1,615,000 Refunding Principal 

Bond Statistics 

Average Life ·-------------------· 
~verage Coupon 

---·--~5~/.0J/201) 

213,530.99 
(35,000.00) 

$178,530.99 

10.6S9o/o 
10.659% 

4.378 Years 
l.16623~8% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) ·------- 1.45 l 771 So/o 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes -·---- ··----.. --.. --------·---i-:16Ti4iJ.r.~-
True Interest Co~C ------------·------------ __ ... ______ 

1
l . .466508_51 7l 81 44:,~,· 

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) ~' 

Refl3 Mandan Rl9069 319 I Rof20069 l 3/19/2013 l 9:23 AM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

I 

I 



i 

r-·---------·-·•-»• i 
! _______ ,_[ 

I 
i--·----· ·---------·----

I 
i 

i 
1---
i 

$1,675,000 ==='-'-'-"---·····------------
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2006, Series B 

j 

Interest ~~:a~~:,- .. --·-1 
-~-------~----~~-------------- 1' 

Total Refunded Debt Service 
----··-------·---·---·--··---------··-------

Date Principal Coupon 
05/0112014 210,000.00 4.125% 69,717.50 279,717.50 
05/0112015 210,000.00 4.125% 61,055,00 271,055.00 
05/01/2016 210,000.00 4.125% 52,392.50 262,392.50 
05/0112017 210,000.00 4.125% 43,730.00 253,730.00 

- 05/0l1!!9.l§. ... _ 210,000.00 4.150% 35,067.50 245,067.50, 
05/0112019 210,000.00 4.200% 26,352.50 236,352.50 
05/01/2020 210,000.00 4.200o/o 17,532.50 227,532.50 
05/0112021 205,000.00 4.250% 8,712.50 213,712.50 

Total Sl,675,000.00 $314,560.00 Sl,989,560.00 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. CouEon Calculation --·-- .. -·_jj_l0/2013 

_Average Life -·----·------··--------- 4.548 Years 
_6_verage~on _____________________________________________ ~293259% 
.Y.0j~.hted Average Maturity (Par Basis) 4.548 Yenrs 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date 
~efundi~ Delivery Date 

·------·-··-----------·--------------··--·----- ····-···--·------ -· . ........ ~(~Q~~~J.~. 
·-----"·--·---.. --··---·---·-·- ···--·····- ___ .. __ ·-··- ..... 4./ l 01291 J_ 

Mandan RIB 20069 I SINGLE PURPOSE I 3/1912013 I 9:23AM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

t 

'--·-·-----····-··----------·--------------------------- J 



I 
I 

I 

I 

_$1,675,000 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 

Refunding of Series 2006B 

---···---···-·--- ·-·-1 
-------·-·········---·········----- . · I 

i 

I 

Derivation Of Form 8038 Yield Statistics 
-------------------------------·-------·----1 ------

Issuance 
Maturity Value 

04/10/2013 
05/0112014 235,000.00 
05/01/2015 225,000.00 
05/01/2016 220,000.00 
0510112011 215,000.00 
05/01/2018 205,000.00-·-·-· 

05/01/2019 200,000,00 
05/01/2020 J 95,000.00 
05/01/2021 !&0,000,00 

Total Sl,675,000.00 

IRS Form 8036 

Total Interest from Debt Service 

Total Interest 

Bond Yield for Arbitr~~!P.oses 

Ref13MendanR!B06B319 ! Ref20068 l 3/19f2013 I 9:23AM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

Issuance 
Price Price 

100,000°/o 235,000.00 
100.000o/o 225,000.00 
100.000o/o 220,000.00 
100.000o/o 215,000.00 
100.000% 205,000.00 
I00.000% 200,000.00 
100.000% 195,000.00 
100.000% 180,000.00 

$1,675,000.00 

Exponent 

l.OS83333x 
2.0583333x 
3.0583333x 
4.0583333x 
S.0583333x 
6.0583333x 
7.0583333x 
8.0583333x 

Bond Years 

248,708.33 
463,125.00 
672,833.33 
872,541.67 

1,036,958.33 
1,211,666.67 
1,376,375,00 
1,450,500.00 

$7,332,708.33 

----~5,516.67 

1.1662358% 

--------·------· l.1611429% 

; 

I 
i 

_J 



RESOLUTIONS #3 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY 01' 

MAND AX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

April 2, 2013 
March 27, 2013 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Greg Welch 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 
$1,400,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series B. 

To consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B for the purpose of refunding the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2003, Series A. 

This Resolution completes the refinancing of the old Bonds. 

BACKGROUND 
On March 19, 2013 the Board of City Commissioners awarded the sale of 
$1,400,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

The following special assessment districts are affected as a result of the 
refinancing: 

• Sanitary Sewer #22 
• Street #96 
• Street #97 
• Street #100 
• Water and Sewer #40 
• Water and Sewer #41 

ATTACHMENT 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2013, Series B. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series B. 
Pa e 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total Net Present Value Benefit savings of $77,208 or 5.515% from the 
refinancing will be passed on to the balances owed by the special assessment 
districts indicated above through lower interest rates, effective April 10, 2013. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, will prepare the legal opinion. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 



Suncrest Office Park 
1120 College Drive, Suite 207 
P.O. Box 7068 
Bisinarck, ND 58507-7068 

Greg Welch 
City of Mandan 
205 2nd Ave. NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

STEVEN L. VOGELPOHL 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

March 25, 2013 

Phone: (701) 258-9847 
FAX: (701) 258-9854 

E-ivlai\: slv@s!vlaw.net 

Re: Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 

Dear Greg: 

Enclosed for adoption by the City Commission on April 2 is a Resolution Authorizing 
Issuance for each of the above bond Series. 

If you could fax me the voting record information for each (pages 11 and 10, 
respectively), I'll then prepare execution copies of the Resolutions. 

Thank you for your assistance and please contact me if you've any questions. 

SLV/dl 
13-003, 004/032513.ltr 

En cs 

c: Malcolm H. Brown (w/Encs) 

Sincerely, 

Steven L. Vogelpohl 
Attorney at Law 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 
$1,400,000 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES B 

WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") by resolution duly 
adopted May 20, 2003 (the "2003 Resolution") authorized the issuance of its 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2003, Series A (the "2003 Bonds") payable from the 
City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2003, Series A Fund (the "2003 
Fund"), a portion of which 2003 Bonds are outstanding as of the date of this 
Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series B (the "Resolution"); 

WHEREAS, there are not at the present time sufficient moneys in the 2003 
Fund to pay and discharge all outstanding 2003 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the 2003 Bonds were issued pursuant to North Dakota Century 
Code Chapter 40-27, and through the issuance of new refunding improvement bonds 
for the purpose of refunding all 2003 Bonds having stated maturities in 2014 and 
thereafter (the "Refunded Bonds"), the City can reduce debt service thereon; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the governing body of the City as follows: 

Section 1. Authorization and Sale. There is hereby authorized to be issued a 
series of bonds designated "City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series B", in the total principal amount set forth in Section 2 below (the "Bonds") for 
the purpose of refunding the Refunded Bonds. The sale of the Bonds was awarded on 
March 19, 2013, to Dougherty & Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota (the 
"Purchaser"), on the terms and conditions set forth herein and at a purchase price of 
$1,393,618.95 plus accrued interest, and such sale of the Bonds for said purpose is 
hereby in all things ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 2. Terms. The Bonds are issued pursuant to North Dakota Century 
Code Chapter 40-27 and shall be issued according to the following terms: 

(a) Principal Amount of Issue - The total principal amount of Bonds shall be 
$1,400,000. 

(b) Book Entry Registration -

1 



( 1) The Bonds shall be issued as book entry bonds as required by The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("OTC") in the 
aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of the Bonds. 
The Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 
OTC, and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent named in Section 2(e) 
hereof (the "Bond Registrar and Paying Agent") shall treat the record 
owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the 
registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, 
owner, etc. shall mean Cede & Co. and shall not mean the beneficial 
owners of the Bonds. Sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial 
interest participations in the· Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to 
minimum denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess 
thereof. 

(2) With respect to the Bonds registered in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee of OTC, the City and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall 
have no responsibility or obligation to any Participant (as referenced in 
the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Attachment 4) or to any person on behalf of which a 
Participant holds an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting the 
immediately preceding sentence, the City and the Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) 
the accuracy of the records of OTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 
respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any 
Participant or any other person, other than a Bondholder, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, of any 
notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or 
(iii) the payment to any Participant or any other person, other than a 
Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent, of any amount with respect to principal of, 
premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds. The City and the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose 
name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent as the holder and absolute owner of such 
Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium, if any, and 
interest with respect to such Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of 
redemption and other matters with respect to such Bond, for the purpose 
of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other 
purposes whatsoever. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall pay all 
principal of, premium, if any, and the interest on the Bonds only to or 
upon the order of the respective Bondholders, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, or their 

2 



respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments 
shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City's 
obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No 
person other than a Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, shall receive a certificated Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the City to make payments of principal, 
premium, if any, and interest pursuant to this Resolution. Upon delivery 
by OTC to the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent of written notice to the 
effect that OTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of 
Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions herein with respect to record 
dates, the word "Cede & Co." shall refer to such new nominee of OTC. 

(3) The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Attachment 4, has been executed by the City and has 
been filed with OTC. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall take all 
actions necessary to at all times comply with OTC's Operational 
Arrangements, as same may be amended from time to time. 

(4) (i) OTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with 
respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and 
the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent. 

(ii) The City may terminate the services of OTC with respect to 
the Bonds if the City determines that: 

(A) OTC is unable to discharge its responsibilities with 
respect to the Bonds, or 

(B) A continuance of the requirement that all of the 
outstanding Bonds be registered in the registration books 
kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of 
Cede & Co., or any other nominee of OTC, is not in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds. 

(iii) Upon the termination of the services of OTC with respect to 
the Bonds, or upon the discontinuance or termination of the 
services of OTC with respect to any portion of the Bonds pursuant 
to either Section 2(b)(4)(i) or Section 2(b)(4)(ii) hereof after which 
no substitute bond depository willing to undertake the functions 
of OTC hereunder can be found which, in the opinion of the City, 
is willing and able to undertake such functions upon reasonable 
and customary terms, the City is obligated to deliver Bond 

3 



certificates to the Bondholders and the Bonds shall no longer be 
restricted to being registered in the registration books kept by the 
Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of Cede & Co. as 
nominee of OTC, but may be registered in whatever name or 
names the Bondholders transferring or exchanging Bonds shall 
designate, in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution. 

(5) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 
contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., 
as nominee of OTC, all payments with respect to principal of, premium, 
if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such 
Bond shall be made and given, respectively, in accordance with the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations. 

(c) Numbering - The Bonds shall be numbered in consecutive numerical order 
from R-1 upwards as issued. 

(d) Date of Bonds - The Bonds shall initially be dated April 10, 2013. Bonds 
issued upon exchanges and transfers of Bonds shall also be dated April 
10, 2013 if issued prior to November 1, 2013, and if issued upon such 
exchanges and transfers on or after November 1, 2013, shall be dated 
as of May 1 or November 1 next preceding their issuance, or if the date 
of issuance shall be a May 1 or November 1, as of such date; provided, 
however, that if interest on the Bonds shall be in default, the Bonds shall 
be dated as of the date to which interest has been paid in full on the 
Bonds being transferred. 

(e) Payment - Interest on the Bonds and, upon presentation and surrender 
thereof, the principal thereof shall be payable in lawful money of the 
United States of America by check, draft or wire transfer by Starion Bond 
Services, Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, 
or its successor. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered as book
entry bonds pursuant to Section 2(b) hereof, such Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent is hereby appointed the sole paying agent for the Bonds. 

(f) Principal Maturities - The Bonds shall mature serially and shall on May 1 
in the years and in the amounts set forth in the Schedule of Maturities 
and Interest Rates attached hereto as Attachment 1 . 

(g) No Prepayment' - The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to 
maturity. 

4 



(h) Type and Denomination of Bonds - The Bonds shall be in fully registered 
form in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of 
single maturities. 

(i) Form, Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Bonds shall be 
reproduced in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as 
Attachment 2. The Bonds shall be prepared under the supervision and 
at the direction of the City Administrator, executed by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the President of the Board of City Commissioners 
(or in the absence or inability of the President to act, by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the Vice President) and attested to by the manual 
or facsimile signature of the City Administrator and delivered to the 
owner at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued 
interest. The Bonds shall not be valid or become obligatory for any 
purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution 
until the Certificate of Authentication thereon shall have been executed 
by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of its authorized 
representatives. 

(j) Interest - The Bonds shall bear interest at the annual rates set forth in the 
Schedule of Maturities and Interest Rates attached hereto as 
Attachment 1. Interest shall be payable on May 1 and November 1 in 
each year, commencing November 1, 2013, to the person in whose name 
each Bond is registered on the close of the 15th day (whether or not a 
business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest shall be 
computed on a 30-day month and 360-day year basis. Interest on the 
Bonds shall cease at maturity unless the holder thereof shall present the 
same for payment and payment is refused. 

(k) Source of Payment/Security - The Bonds shall be payable from the City 
of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B Fund into 
which will be deposited payments of principal and interest on the 
definitive improvement warrants referred to in Section 5 hereof (the 
"Warrants"), which Warrants are payable from the funds of various 
improvement districts referenced in the 2003 Resolution which derive 
their revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments 
against benefited property. 

(I) Registration - The Bonds shall be registered as to both principal and 
interest and the Bond Registrar shall establish and maintain a register for 
the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered 
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and 
amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Bonds; and the City 

5 



and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 
any Bond is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Bond 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other 
purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by 
any notice to the contrary. 

(m) Assignment - The Bonds are transferable upon the books of the City at 
the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner thereof 
in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing upon surrender 
thereof together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the 
Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney; 
and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a 
new Bond or Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or 
registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing 
interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to 
reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required to be 
paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. No transfer of Bonds 
shall be required to be made during the fifteen days next preceding an 
interest payment date, nor during the forty-five days next preceding the 
date fixed for redemption of Bonds. 

(n) Discharge - When all of the Bonds, and the interest thereon have been 
defeased and discharged as provided in this Section 2(n), all pledges, 
covenants and other rights granted by this Resolution shall cease. The 
City may defease and discharge all Bonds and interest due on any date 
by depositing with the Paying Agent on or before that date a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full; or if any Bond or interest 
thereon should not be paid when due, the same may nevertheless be 
defeased and discharged by depositing with the Paying Agent a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued from the 
due date to the date of such deposit. The City may also defease and 
discharge all prepayable Bonds called for redemption on any date when 
they are prepayable according to their terms, by depositing with the 
Paying Agent on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment 
thereof in full, provided that notice of the redemption thereof has been 
duly given as provided herein. The City may also defease and discharge 
all Bonds at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with an escrow 
agent, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such 
Bonds prior to a date upon which all of the same will be payable or 
prepayable according to their terms, and paying all remaining Bonds on 
that date, a sum of cash and securities of the types described in North 
Dakota Century Code Section 40-27-13 in such aggregate amount, 

6 



bearing interest at such rates and maturing or callable at the holder's 
option on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for 
this purpose; provided that notice of the redemption of all prepayable 
Bonds on or before such date has been duly given as required herein. 

Section 3. Establishment of Refunding Fund. There is hereby created City of 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B Fund (the "Refunding Fund") 
which shall be maintained by the City Administrator as a separate and special fund for 
the sole purpose of payment of principal and interest on any outstanding Bonds and 
shall be maintained until all balances of principal and interest on the Bonds are fully 
paid. Any proceeds received from the sale of the Bonds remaining after discharge of 
the Refunded Bonds and payment of costs of issuance pursuant to Section 4 hereof 
are hereby appropriated and shall be credited to the Refunding Fund. There is also 
hereby appropriated to the Refunding Fund on discharge of all 2003 Bonds all of the 
funds heretofore appropriated for the payment of the 2003 Bonds, and payments shall 
be made on the Warrants in the same manner as though none of the Refunded Bonds 
had been refunded. All earnings from investment of the Refunding Fund and all 
payments of principal and interest made on the Warrants shall be credited to the 
Refunding Fund and shall be used and applied in payment of the principal and interest 
on the Bonds as such principal and interest become due. 

Section 4. Payment of Costs and Redemption of Refunded Bonds. The proceeds 
received from the sale of the Bonds (net of any accrued interest) together with any 
investment earnings on such proceeds and such amounts as needed from the 2003 
Fund shall be used and applied to pay and redeem the principal of the Refunded Bonds 
on May 1, 2013 and interest accrued thereon to such redemption date and to pay 
costs of issuance of the Bonds. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and 
directed, if not already having caused the same to be done, to cause Notice of 
Redemption, in substantially the form as attached to this Resolution as Attachment 3, 
to be timely mailed to the registered owners of the Refunded Bonds and to the paying 
agent therefor. The City Administrator is further authorized and directed, in 
conjunction with the City's financial consultant, to cause the aforementioned 
payments and deposits, and such transfers necessary therefor, to be timely made. 

Section 5. Transfer of Warrants. It is hereby found, determined and declared 
that the Warrants held as assets of the 2003 Fund pursuant to the 2003 Resolution 
shall, simultaneously with discharge of the Refunded Bonds herein authorized, be 
immediately transferred and deposited into the Refunding Fund created hereby, and 
shall be held as assets in trust for the holders of the Bonds. 

Section 6. Covenants and Agreements of the City. The City hereby covenants 
and agrees with the holders from time to time of the Bonds: 

7 



(a) That the Warrants are validly issued and that special assessments are 
validly levied for the payment of the costs of the improvements defrayed 
thereby and are payable in years and amounts required by law and that 
the City will use due diligence to pay the Warrants and to levy and collect 
the special assessments. 

(b) That it will preserve and enforce for the security of the Bonds all of the 
rights, powers and privileges reserved to holders of the Warrants and all 
of the covenants of the City as provided in the original financing 
resolution authorizing the same. 

(c) That the City recognizes its obligations under the provisions of Section 
40-26-08 of the North Dakota Century Code that whenever all special 
assessments, utility revenues and taxes, if any, appropriated and 
theretofore collected for the improvements for which the Warrants were 
issued are insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on such 
Warrants, this governing body is required by law to levy a tax upon all 
taxable property within the City for the payment of such deficiency. The 
City is also authorized, in its discretion, to levy such a tax if at any time 
a deficiency is deemed likely to occur within one year. Such taxes may 
be levied without limitation as to rate or amount, and the City covenants 
and agrees that all collections thereof will be credited to the Refunding 
Fund. 

(d) In the event the monies in the Refunding Fund should at any time be 
insufficient to make payments of principal and interest then due on the 
Bonds, said moneys shall be applied as follows: First, to the payment to 
the persons entitled thereto of all installments of interest then due on the 
Bonds (including any interest on overdue principal) in the order of the 
maturity of such installments, earliest maturities first, and, if the amounts 
available shall not be sufficient to pay in full any installments of interest 
maturing on the same date, then to the payment thereof ratably, 
according to the amount due thereon, to the persons entitled thereto; and 
Second, to the payment to the persons entitled thereto of the unpaid 
principal and premium, if any, due and unpaid on the Bonds at the time 
of such payment, ratably, according to the amounts due respectively for 
principal and redemption premium, to the persons entitled thereto without 
any discrimination or preference. The City reserves the right and privilege 
of refunding any of such matured Bonds for the payment of which 
moneys are not at the time available by issuing new refunding 
improvement bonds pursuant to Chapter 40-27 of the North Dakota 
Century Code. 

8 



Section 7. Arbitrage. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the 
proceeds of the Bonds in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in 
view of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the Bonds, so 
that the Bonds will not constitute "arbitrage bonds" under Section 148 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations applicable thereto, and (ii) it will take all 
actions that may be required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing 
of a federal information return with respect to the Bonds and the payment of required 
rebate, if any) so that the interest on the Bonds will be and remain excluded from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which 
would adversely affect such exclusion. 

Section 8. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby 
covenants and agrees, for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds, to enter into a 
written undertaking (the "Undertaking") required by SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated 
by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange 
Act of 1 934 (the "Rule") to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events 
in accordance with the Rule. This Undertaking shall be enforceable by the holders of 
the Bonds, or by the Purchaser on behalf of such holders (provided that the rights of 
the holders and the Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to 
obtain specific enforcement of the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City 
to comply with the provision of this Undertaking shall not be an event of default with 
respect to the Bonds). The City Administrator and President of the Board of City 
Commissioners shall provide a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for inclusion in the 
transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the City's Undertaking. 

Section 9. Other Proceedings. The officers of the City and Morton County are 
authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to the attorneys passing on the legality 
of the Bonds, certified copies of all proceedings, ordinances, resolutions and records 
and all such certificates and affidavits and other instruments as may be required to 
evidence the legality and marketability of the Bonds and the tax-exempt status of 
interest payable thereon, and all certified copies, certificates, affidavits and other 
instruments so furnished shall constitute representations of the City as to the 
correctness of all facts stated or recited therein. 

Section 10. Official Statement. The Final Official Statement, dated March 19, 
2013, relating to the Bonds is hereby approved and the City Administrator is 
authorized to certify to its correctness and completeness. 

Section 11 . Amendment. All prior resolutions and other acts or proceedings 
of this governing body which are in any way inconsistent with the terms of this 
Resolution are hereby amended to the extent necessary to give full force and effect to 
this Resolution. 

9 



Adopted this 2nd day of April, 2013. 

ATTEST: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on April 2, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by----------- Seconded by ________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye 11 

"Nay"------------------------------

Absent ------------------------------
and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

10 



2014 
2015 
2016 

ATTACHMENT 1 

CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,400,000 
REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES B 

SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES AND INTEREST RATES 

Amount 

$295,000 
295,000 
280,000 

0.50% 
1.00 
0.85 

2017 
2018 

Amount 

$270,000 
260,000 

2.00% 
1.35 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 
CITY OF MANDAN 

ATTACHMENT 2 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BOND OF 2013, SERIES B 

No. R-

RATE MATURITY DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE CUSIP 

April 10, 2013 

REGISTERED OWNER: Cede & Co. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota (the "City"), acknowledges itself specially indebted and for value received 
hereby promises to pay to the registered owner specified above or registered assigns, 
the principal amount specified above, but only from the City of Mandan Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B Fund (the "Refunding Fund") on the maturity 
date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate 
specified above, payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing 
November 1, 2013, to the person in whose name this Bond is registered on the close 
of the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. 
The interest hereon and, upon presentation and surrender hereof, the principal hereof 
are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by Starion Bond Services, 
Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, or its successor. 

This book-entry Bond is one of a single series of Bonds (the "Bonds") issued in 
the aggregate principal amount of $1,400,000.00, all of like date of original issue and 
tenor except as to serial number, denomination, interest rate and maturity date, issued, 
pursuant to a Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series B, adopted by the Board of City Commissioners (the 
"Resolution"), for the purpose of refunding the Refunded Bonds as defined and 
described in the Resolution (the "Refunded Bonds"), in full conformity with the 
Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and resolutions 
of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof. The Bonds are issued 
with a single book-entry bond for each of the principal maturities of the Bonds and 
shall be initially registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository 
Trust Company, New York, New York, and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall 
treat the record owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. 
is the registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, owner, etc. 
shall mean Cede & Co. and sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial interest 



part1c1pations in the Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to minimum 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess thereof. 

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a New York corporation ("OTC"), to the City or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Bond issued is registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized 
representative of OTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity 
as is requested by an authorized representative of OTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, 
OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS 
WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest 
herein. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein set out, so long as Cede & Co. is 
the registered owner hereof, the provisions of and requirements referenced in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations filed by the City with OTC with regard to the 
Bonds shall be controlling as to the matters addressed therein and all the terms and 
provisions therein are incorporated herein as though herein fully set out. 

The Bonds of this series are not subject to redemption and prepayment prior to 
maturity. 

As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, 
this Bond is transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond 
Registrar, by the registered owner hereof in person or by his attorney duly authorized 
in writing upon surrender hereof together with a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his 
attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or 
Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same 
aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the 
same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required 
to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 
this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or 
not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other purposes, and neither the 
City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

Interest on this Bond shall cease at maturity unless the holder hereof shall 
present the same for payment and payment is refused. 

It is hereby certified, recited, covenanted and agreed that all acts, conditions 
and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota to be 
done, to exist, to happen and to be performed precedent to and in the valid issuance 
of this Bond, have been done, do exist, have happened and have been performed in 
regular and due form, time and manner as so required; that the City has duly created 
the Refunding Fund as a separate and special fund and has appropriated thereto all of 



the funds heretofore appropriated for the payment of the Refunded Bonds; that the 
City has appropriated proceeds of the Bonds of this issue and other available funds to 
pay and redeem the Refunded Bonds at their earliest redemption date; that the assets 
appropriated to the Refunding Fund, all as more fully specified in the Resolution, 
consist of definitive improvement warrants (the "Warrants") validly issued and 
collections of special assessments validly levied for the payment of the cost of 
improvements benefiting various improvement districts within the City, which 
Warrants and assessments are payable in the years and amounts required by law; that 
the City shall use due diligence to pay the Warrants and to collect such special 
assessments and, in the event of a deficiency in any of the improvement district funds 
for the payment of the Warrants issued thereon, the City is further required to levy a 
tax on all taxable property within the City for the payment and discharge of such 
deficiency, without limitation as to rate or amount; and that all collections of such 
special assessments, and any deficiency taxes, are required to be credited to the 
Refunding Fund and applied in payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds 
of this issue, all as more fully stated in the Resolution, to which reference is hereby 
made for further details and other covenants of the City with respect thereto. 

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled 
to any security or benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication 
hereon shall have been executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of 
its authorized representatives. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Bond to be executed on its 
behalf by the signatures of the President of its Board of City Commissioners and its 
City Administrator, and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth 
below. 

DATED: 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
This is one of the Bonds 

delivered pursuant to the 
Resolution mentioned within. 

STARION BOND SERVICES 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 
as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Authorized Representative 

CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

City Administrator 



ST ATE OF NORTH DA KOT A 
SS. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

I hereby certify that the within Bond is issued pursuant to law, and is within the 
debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand this 10th day of April, 2013. 

City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
______________________ the within Bond and all rights 
thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints _________ _ 
_____ attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: 

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY 
NUMBER OR OTHER IDENTIFYING 

NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

Signature Guaranteed: 

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be 
guaranteed by a member of a major 
stock exchange or a commercial bank 
or trust company. 

NOTICE: The signature to this 
assignment must correspond with the 
name as it appears upon the face of the 
within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change 
whatsoever. 



$1,400,000 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B 

have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by the City of 
Mandan, North Dakota (the "Issuer") of $1,400,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2013, Series B, initially dated as of April 10, 2013 (the "Bonds") pursuant to a 
resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $1,400,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B" adopted by the Board of City Commissioners 
of the Issuer (the "Resolution"). The Bonds are issuable as book-entry bonds in fully 
registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of 
single maturities. The Bonds mature on May 1 in the years and amounts set forth 
below, and Bonds maturing in such years and amounts bear interest from date of issue 
until paid at the annual rates set forth opposite such years and amounts, respectively: 

Year 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Amount 
$295,000 

295,000 
280,000 

Rate 
0.50 % 
1.00 
0.85 

Year 
2017 
2018 

Amount 
$270,000 
260,000 

Rate 
2.00 % 
1.35 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing November 1, 
2013, to the holder of record on the close of the 15th day of the immediately 
preceding month. The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. 
Capitalized terms used in this opinion and not defined herein shall have the same 
meaning as given to such terms in the Resolution. 

I have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other papers as I 
deem necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to my opinion, 
I have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials 
furnished to me without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 

I have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness 
or sufficiency of any Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds 
and I express no opinion relating thereto. 

Based on my examination, I am of the opinion, as of the date hereof and under 
existing law, as follows: 

1 . The Bonds are valid and binding special obligations of the Issuer payable 
from the City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series 
B Fund (the "Refunding Fund") in which, as specified in the Resolution, 
the Issuer holds, in trust for the owners of the Bonds, definitive 
improvement warrants (the "Warrants") issued on the funds of various 
improvement districts (the "Districts") of the Issuer. 

2. The Warrants have been duly authorized, executed and delivered in 
anticipation of the collection of special assessments levied to pay for 
improvements for the Districts. 



3. All taxable property in the territory of the Issuer is subject to ad valorem 
taxation without limitation as to rate or amount to pay any deficiency on 
the Warrants. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax 
levy the principal and interest coming due on the Warrants to the extent 
the necessary funds are not provided from special assessments or other 
sources. 

4. All payments made on the Warrants are to be credited to the Refunding 
Fund and applied in payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds. 

5. The Issuer has directed proceeds of the Bonds and other available funds 
to be deposited with the paying agent for the Refunded Bonds for the 
purpose of paying and redeeming the Refunded Bonds at their earliest 
redemption date. 

6. The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income of the owners 
for federal and North Dakota income tax purposes and is not an item of 
tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax 
imposed on individuals and corporations; however, it should be noted 
that for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed 
on corporations (as defined for federal income tax purposes), such 
interest is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings. 
The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the 
condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") that must be satisfied subsequent 
to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue 
to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
Failure to comply with certain of such requirements could cause the 
interest on the Bonds to be so included in gross income retroactive to the 
date of issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer has covenanted to comply 
with all such requirements. The Bonds are not "qualified tax-exempt 
obligations" under Section 265 of the Code. Interest on the Bonds is 
subject to the tax imposed on financial institutions under Chapter 57-
35.3 of the North Dakota Century Code. I express no opinion regarding 
other state or federal tax consequences arising with respect to the 
Bonds. 

It is to be understood that the rights of the owner or owners of the Bonds and 
the enforceability thereof may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, 
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights heretofore or hereafter 
enacted and that their enforcement may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion 
in accordance with general principles of equity. 

STEVEN L. VOGELPOHL 
Bismarck, North Dakota 



We certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of the text of the legal 
opinion of bond counsel on the issue of Bonds of the City of Mandan which includes 
the within Bond, rendered as of the date of the original delivery of and payment for the 
Bonds. 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 



NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 

CITY OF MANDAN 

ST ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2003, Series A 

Dated May 1, 2003 

ATTACHMENT 3 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Mandan, North Dakota, has called for redemption and 

will redeem and pay on May 1, 2013, the 2014-2018 maturities ($1,380,000) of the Refunding 

Improvement Bonds of2003, Series A. 

Maturity Principal Amount Rate CU SIP 

2014 $285,000 3.50% 562570 SC6 
2015 $280,000 3.60% 562570 SD4 
2016 $275,000 3.70% 562570 SE2 
2017 $270,000 3.80% 562570 SF9 
2018 $270,000 3.875% 562570 SG7 

The Bonds so called for redemption will become due and payable on May 1, 2013, at a redemption price 

equal to its face value plus accrued interest thereon to May I, 2013. The said Bonds due after May 1, 

2013, should be presented at Starion Bond Services, 333 North 4th Street, 2"d Floor, Bismarck ND 

58501. The said Bonds will cease to bear interest after May I, 2013, whether or not so presented. 

City of Mandan 
North Dakota 
Greg Welch, City Auditor 



·~ 

; 
·.,. ... m. 

..... ~ .·.~~ . " .... 
t ..... 

•' .. . . 
• 1 ~ • .. ••• ATIACHMENT 4 . . 

Blanket Issuer Letter- of Represe11t~Uans 
,- [io he Q:imp~ec1 bV ~r 

.. 
CITY OF KAUDAU, NO~Tff DAKOTA 

Alta:1'dci11! 1]~ Department -.Ellgtbillty 
Tlie De~lrurt Company 
55 Water S!:m2t; SOl:h. .Floor" 
New Yoik. l'l"'l' lOQd...1--00,99 

Ladles :md. ~ 

Hove111be,. z. 1999 

IC""i . . 

This Jetmrsc= ~ our unders:andm~ Witlt ~ to ;JI mae: (the -S=it!=.J th.at I=e!" 
.tlia.il :tt:qu=i: be =le ellg1ble ibl" W::'~ The Depcis1tcty T=t C=pany ("DIC ). 

To In~ DTC to =tit the Secu:it!es as ~le fer~ at DTC. lll1d 1;1;J act in =n:!nnc:: 
with DTC".; ~with z=pcc; to the :=rities I=:r~ to DTC tiw: I=z:::,riil =!:1o/ 
with t:!uoJeqcmem= s:imd la. D"I'O ~.o!trm,."=e:it:s. u tbey=y be unmded from 
tm:e n:i 'tm1i:. 

Ve:y~, 

CJry of Mmndan. Ha~~h Dw~aTa 

a0¥&kj~~ 
PhylJ f: G~~n .. r-, Aai'l•g Cl'!'y Au~li'or 

rt'fi'W'i'li ~.Q: iJ<lc/ 

roi-dd7-121r 



SA1r1I'LE OFFERING DOCUMENT LANGUAGE 
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENI'RY-ONLY ISSUANCE 

SCHEDULE A 

(Prep:ired by DTC-bracketed material mny be applicable only to certain issues) 

l. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New Yark, NY, will act as securities depository for the 
securities (the "Securities). The Securities will be Issued as fully,reg!stered securities registered in the 
name of Cede &: Co. (DTC's partnerslµp nominee). One fully-registered Security certificate will be 
Issued for [each Issue of] the Securities, [each] In the aggregate principal amount of such Issue, and will 
be deposited with DTC. [If, however, the aggregate principal amount of [any] issue exceeds $200 
million, one certificate wl]J .be Issued with respect to each $200 million of principal amotu1t and an 
additional certificate will be Issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue.] 

2. DTC ls a limlted·purpose trust company organized under the New York Banklng Law, a "banking 
organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve 
System, a "clearing ~rporatlon" within the meaning of the New Yorlc Uniform Commercial Code, and a 
"clearing agency" registered pumiant ta the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. DTC holds securltles that Its participants ("Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facil!tates 
the settlement among Participants of secuiities transactions, such as tnmsfers and pledges, In deposited 
securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes In Participants' accounts, thereby 
eliminating the need far physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include 
securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other 
organizations. DTC Is owned by a number of its Direct Participants and by the New York Stock 
Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange, Inc., and the National Association of Securities Dealers, 
Inc. Access to the DTC system ls also available to others such as securities brokers and dealers, banb, 
and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, 
either clirectly or Indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). The Rules applicable to DTC and lts Participants 
are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

3. Pun::hases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Dfrect Participants, 
which will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership Interest of each actual 
purchaser of each Security ("Beneficial Owner") ls in tum ta be recordi.d on the Direct and In~ct 
Participants" records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confumati~n from DTC of their 
purcl1nse, but Beneficial Owners are ~cted to receive written confumntions providing debils of the 
transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant 
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the tr.msaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the 
Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Own'ers will not receive certificates rep....Sentingthelr ownership Interests 
In Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entzy system for the Securities ls discontinued. 

4. To facilitate subsequent transfers. all Securities deposited by Participants with DTC are registered 
In the name of DTC"s partnership nominee, Cede &: Co. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their 
registration in the name of Cede &: Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no 
knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Secuntles; DTCs records reflect only the identity of 
the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the 
Beneficial Owners. The Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on 

beh:ilf of their customers. 

., 



5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct 
Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial 
Owners w;JJ be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

[ 6. Redemption notices sball be sent to Cede & Co. Ifless than all of the Securities within an Issue are · 
being redeemed, DTC's practice Is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct 
Participant in such Issue to be redeemed.] 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to Securities. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The 

· Omnibus Pro:cy assigns Cede & Co.s consenting or voting tights to those Direct Participants to whose 
accounts the Securities are credited on the record date (Identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus 
Proxy); 

8. Principal and interest payments on the Securities will be made to DTC. DTCs practice Is to credit 
Direct Participants" a=unts on payable date in a=rtlance with their respective holdings shown on 
DTC"s records unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on payable date. 
Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary 
practices, as is ~e case with securities held fo: the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in 
"street name," and will be the respons!hillty of such Participant and not of DTC, the Agent, or the 
Issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 
Payment of principal and Interest to DTC Is the responsibility of the Issuer or the Agent, disbursement 
of such payments to Direct Participants shall be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such 
parn:ents to the Beneficial Owners shall be the responsibility of Direct and Ind.ireci P:irtlcipants. 

[9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through 
its Participant, to the [Tender!Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing 
the Direct Participant to transfer the Participants Interest in the Secmities, on DTC"s records, to the 
[Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Securities Jn connection with a 
demand for purchase or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership tights in 
the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC~ records.] 

10. DTC may d!scontin1;1e providing its'Services as securities depositmywith respect to the S_ecurities 
at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer or the Agent. Under such circumsbnces, in the 
event that a successor securities depository Is not obt:tlned, Secmity certificates are required to be 
printed and delivered.' · 

11. The Issuer may decide 'ta discontinue use of the system ofbook-enti:y transfers through DTC (or 
a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered. 

I!?.. The information in ihis section concerning OTC and DTC'S book-entry system has been obtained 
from sources that the Issuer believes to be reliable, but the Issuer t:ikes no responsibility for the 
accuracy thereof. 



 
RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  
WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 60 

(Project No. 2012-21)(McKenzie Drive SE) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota (the 
“City”), as follows: 

 
 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore caused Notice for 

Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement Water & Sewer 
Improvement District No. 60 of said City, and has duly and publicly opened and 
considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 
 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in accordance with the 

plans and specifications therefore as heretofore adopted by this Board pursuant to 
a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible bidder for various 

categories of the work, material and skill required for said improvement is 
Cofell’s Plumbing and Heating whose bid provides for the construction of said 
improvement at a total estimated base price of $289,600.00. 

 
 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan and 

City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and enter into a contract 
with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form prescribed by Sections 40-22-
35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, provided that said bidder shall within ten 
(10) days from this date execute said contract and a construction bond conditioned 
in accordance with the provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said 
Code. 

       
Dated this 2nd day of April, 2013 
 
                                                                        ________________________________                                             
      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 
      Board of City Commissioners 
 
Attest: 
 
                                                 
James Neubauer, 
City Administrator 

Res. & Ord. No. 4  
   



 
ORDINANCE NO. 1143 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 
amended to read as follows:  
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota shall be excluded from R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and RM (Multi-Family 
Residential)  and shall be included in the R7 (Single-Family Residential) zoning namely, 

 
Lots 2-12, Block 1; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 2; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 3; 
Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 4; of Terra Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, 
Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota 

 
The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and RM (Multi-Family 
Residential)  and shall be included in the R3.2 (Single-Family Residential) zoning namely, 

 
Lots 1 & 13, Block 1; Lots 1 & 20, Block 2; Lot 1, Block 3; Lots 1 & 20, Block 4;  of 
Terra Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W,  City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota 
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 
Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and R3.2 (Two-Family 
Residential) and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential) zoning namely, 
  

Lots 10 & 11, Block 2; Lots 10 & 11, Block 3; Lots 10 & 11, Block 4; of Terra Vallee 6th 
Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota 

  
and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 
directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 
with this section.   

     __ 
President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 
 
         
City Administrator 

Res. & Ord. No. 5 



 
Public Hearing:   March 19, 2013___ 
First Consideration:   March 19, 2013___  
Second Consideration 
and Final Reading:                         April 2, 2013_  ___  
Publication Date:   April 26, 2013 ____  
Recording Date:                              ____  
 

 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 1144 
 
 
An Ordinance to Amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway and 

Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 
 
Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT to Section 21-04-18.1 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 
hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows: 
 
 The following described area of the extraterritorial jurisdiction shall be extended in the 
Gateway Overlay District: 
  
1:  PURPOSE:   
The Gateway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for corridors that serve as 
the main entrances to the community.  The Gateway Overlay district includes properties partially 
or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following corridors:  I-94 and its ramps 
within Mandan’s city limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction; Main Street west from 10th Avenue 
W to the western edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and from Mandan Avenue east to I-94; 
Highway 6 south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; Highway 1806 
south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and north from Old Red Trail to 
the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; and Sunset Ave NW north from Old Red Trail to 
Highway 1806 or County 38th St. North and within the extraterritorial jurisdiction. 
 
The Memorial Highway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for heavily 
traveled and highly visible areas of the community.  The Memorial Highway Overlay district 
includes properties partially or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following 
corridors:  Memorial Highway, McKenzie Drive, 40th Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to 
McKenzie Drive, and 46th Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to McKenzie Drive.  
 
SECTION 13.  EFFECTIVE DATE.   The provisions of this ordinance shall be in full force and 
effect from and after the date of publication of a notice of adoption. 

 
 
Dated this               day of                             , 2013 
 

                                                                        
      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                          
City Administrator 
 
First Consideration:    March 19, 2013                                            
Second Consideration 
 and Final Passage: April 2, 2013                                                  
Date of Publication:  April 26, 2013         

Res. & Ord. No. 6 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1144 

 

 

An Ordinance to Amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway and 

Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 

 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT to Section 21-04-18.1 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows: 

 

 The following described area of the extraterritorial jurisdiction shall be extended in the 

Gateway Overlay District: 

  

1:  PURPOSE:   

The Gateway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for corridors that serve as 

the main entrances to the community.  The Gateway Overlay district includes properties partially 

or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following corridors:  I-94 and its ramps 

within Mandan’s city limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction; Main Street west from 10
th
 Avenue 

W to the western edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and from Mandan Avenue east to I-94; 

Highway 6 south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; Highway 1806 

south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and north from Old Red Trail to 

the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; and Sunset Ave NW north from Old Red Trail to 

Highway 1806 or County 38
th
 St. North and within the extraterritorial jurisdiction to the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, ND. 

 

The Memorial Highway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for heavily 

traveled and highly visible areas of the community.  The Memorial Highway Overlay district 

includes properties partially or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following 

corridors:  Memorial Highway, McKenzie Drive, 40
th
 Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to 

McKenzie Drive, and 46
th
 Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to McKenzie Drive to the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, ND.  

 

SECTION 13.  EFFECTIVE DATE.   The provisions of this ordinance shall be in full force and 

effect from and after the date of publication of a notice of adoption. 

 

 

Dated this               day of                             , 2013 

 

                                                                        

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

                                                                          

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:    March 19, 2013                                            

Second Consideration 

 and Final Passage: April 2, 2013                                                  

Date of Publication:  April 26, 2013         

Res. & Ord. No. 6 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the following rate adjustment for the disposal of 
Inert Waste for Commercial/non-resident accounts. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Commercial/non-resident disposal of inert 
materials continues to rise causing added costs of disposal, including the cost to create 
space, cost of covering the garbage and the need to replace equipment sooner than 
expected.  In 2012 the landfill saw record amounts of commercial garbage, but failed to 
show a profit in operations and maintenance, in fact, according to Finance Director Welch 
the fund lost $95,214.90. A concerning thought when the replacement costs of the 
compactor and front end loader continue to soar.  
 
The proposed rate increase for Commercial/non-resident inert waste disposal from $20 to 
$30 per ton and using the 2012 year end tonnage of 24,000 would generate an additional 
$240,000 to be used to cover increased costs and start building the equipment 
replacement fund. The residential costs at the landfill will remain at $15 per ton. 
 
Notices will be sent to major contributors prior to the proposed implementation date of 
June 1, 2013.  Also, the opportunity for contractors to recycle the burnable wood from 
construction sites will be available by separating the burnable wood which has a current 
charge of $15 per ton, half the cost of placing it in the inert material site to be buried. 
This is a win/win situation for both the contractor and the City’s landfill future. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution establishing rates and charges for services relating to the 
Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 26, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 
PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 
SUBJECT: Resolution establishing rates and charges for 

Commercial/non-resident services related to the 
Solid Waste Utility Fund. 

 

  

 Res. & Ord. No.7  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Resolution establishing rates and charges for Commercial/non-resident services 
related to the Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
Page 2 of 4 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Anticipated increase in revenue is estimated at $240,000 using last 
year’s tonnage. Revenue increases will be used to cover increased costs of O&M at the 
landfill and new equipment purchases in the future. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the Resolution establishing rates and charges for 
Commercial/non-resident services related to the Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Resolution establishing rates and charges 
for Commercial/non-resident services related to the Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Resolution establishing rates and charges for Commercial/non-resident services 
related to the Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

FROM THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY FUND 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 
Mandan, North Dakota, pursuant to the provisions of the Mandan Municipal 
Code, that the following rates and charges are hereby established for services 
from the Solid Waste Utility Fund: 
 

1) Residential area. For garbage and rubbish collection and disposal 
services for residential areas, there shall be a charge of $10.05 per 
month, per family living unit. Residents who deliver garbage and 
rubbish, excluding inert materials, to the Mandan Municipal Landfill 
Facility will be charged $37.00 per ton. 

 
2) Non-residential area. For garbage and rubbish disposal services for 

non-residential establishments, there shall be a charge of $37.00 per 
ton. Non-residents who deliver garbage and rubbish, excluding inert 
materials, to the Mandan Municipal Landfill Facility will be charged a 
minimum of $7.00. 

 
Commercial/ 

3) Other disposal charges:           Resident Non-resident 
a) Major appliances and furniture   $7.00  $10.00 
b) Refrigerated appliances    $20.00  $25.00 
c) Tires:  

   Auto             $2.00  $4.00 
   Truck             $5.00  $7.00 
   Tractor             $10.00  $15.00 

d) Minimum charge (includes scale usage)           $3.00  $5.00 
e) Minimum monthly charge for services billed on 

account (includes scale usage)           $5.00   $5.00 
f) Untarped and unsecured garbage           $5.00  $10.00 

  
Grass clippings and leaves are exempt from all charges. 

       
4) Inert materials. For disposal of inert materials there shall be a charge 

of $15.00 per ton for Mandan Residents and $20.00 $30.00 per ton for 
Commercial and Non-Residents. Inert materials shall be materials so 
defined by the North Dakota State Department of Health including 
trees, lumber, demolition lumber, wooden furniture, metal, bricks, 
concrete, bottom ash from coal fired boilers and asphalt roofing. For 
separated, burnable wood materials there shall be a charge of 
$15.00 per ton for Commercial and Non-Residents, this does not 
include painted, stained or sealed wood or railroad ties. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: April 2, 2013 
Subject: Resolution establishing rates and charges for Commercial/non-resident services 
related to the Solid Waste Utility Fund. 
Page 4 of 4 
 

5) No motor vehicle bodies or dangerous, flammable or hazardous 
material may be deposited at the Mandan Municipal Landfill Facility. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the rates and charges for services from 

the Solid Waste Utility Fund shall be effective as of the first billing after January 
1, 2012 for Utility services and as of June 1, 2013 for Landfill services. 
 
Dated this 2nd day of April, 2013. 

________________________________ 
President, Board of City Commissioners 

 
Attest: 
 
      
City Administrator     
 
 



RESOLUTION OF CONCURRENCE TO AWARD PROJECT SU-1-988(033)044, PCN 18334 
– MANDAN SUNSET DRIVE FROM 7TH ST NW TO 500’ NORTH OF 15TH ST NW TO THE  

LOW BIDDER 
 

BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota, that the governing body of the City of Mandan, concurs with the North Dakota 
Department of Transportation in recommending the award of the above referenced project to the 
low bidder. 
 

 This resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. 
 
Dated and adopted this 2nd day of April, 2013. 
 
            _______________________________________________ 

         Arlyn Van Beek, President of the Board of City Commissioners 
 
      Attest: 
 
      __________________________ 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-1- 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The City of Mandan received and opened one bid for the 

sale of our 1989 fire truck. The bid amount of $2,050.00 did not meet our expectations 

therefore I recommend we reject the bid from Jordan Singer. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Advertisement for bids of our 1989 fire truck was placed 

in the Bismarck Tribune, Bis-Man Online, and the North Dakota Firefighters Association. I did 

not require a minimum bid in the event that a fire department demonstrated a great need for a fire 

truck without the financial sustenance. The New England Fire Department has contacted us 

regarding the 1989 fire truck indicating a great need for the truck however; they have no 

financial means. New England currently operates with a 1971 International that has numerous 

mechanical issues with parts no longer available for proper repair. It would be my 

recommendation to reject the bid of $2,050.00 and donate our 1989 fire truck to the New 

England Fire Department for fire protection services in accordance with their operating policies. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   If bid were accepted, we would place the $2,050.00 into the equipment 

reserve. Rejection of the bid would provide for no increased funds into the equipment reserve 

however; that would have no impact on the equipment replacement schedule as the truck sale 

was never considered within the master plan. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   Bid advertisement 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is my recommendation to reject the $2,050.00 bid and donate the 

1989 Ford General fire truck to the New England Fire Department for fire protection services in 

accordance with their operating policies. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Motion to reject the $2,050.00 bid and donate the 1989 Ford General 

fire truck to the New England Fire Department for fire protection services in accordance with 

their operating policies. 

MEETING DATE: April 2, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: April 2, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

PRESENTER: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Bids for 1989 Ford Fire Truck 

 

  

Other Business No. 1 
















	Agenda - April 2, 2013 - 5 p.m. start time
	Minutes - March 19, 2013
	Public Hearing - PUD zoning classification
	BID W&S D60 Project 2012-21 (McKenzie Dr. SE)
	Bid Annual Sidewalk Project 2013-03
	Sunset Drive Project bid
	Sunset Drive Projects attachment
	Pride Manchester House games of chance at Dean's Steakhouse
	Fire Department 2013 Budget Amendment II
	2013 Earth Day proclamation
	Planning & Zoning Commission appointment
	O.N.E. Sunday openings
	Special Assessment Commission appointment
	SSBCI Contract Amendment
	SSBCI Contract for Administration amendment
	Addendum 2013 sewer improvements contract
	Fort Abraham Lincoln Site authorization at Round Up Bar
	Homestead Credit - Althaus-Davis
	Wheelchair Exemption - Klein
	Fire Damage to Mobile Home abatement - Ohlhauser
	Out of State Travel Authorization - Neubauer - GOSCMA
	Public Works new employees intro
	Multi-Family & New Single Family Housing Discussion
	Mandan Youth Commission Young Adult Playground Proclamation
	Mandan Youth Commission Recycling Proclamation
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B
	Resolution approving contract and contractors Bond for W&S Dist. 60 Proj. 2012-21 (McKenzie Dr. SE)
	Ord. 1143 only
	Ord. 1144 only
	2013 Commercial Rate resolution
	Resolution of Concurrence - Sunset Dr.



